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Thiru. P. Mallikarjunaiah,

Regional Director (Southern Region)
O/o Development Commissioner
(Handicrafts), Chennai — 600 006

Thiru. A.P. Venkatesan
Finance Manager I/c

Bankers

Canara Bank

Indian Overseas Bank
ICICI Bank
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M/s. Krishaan & Co,

Chartered Accountants
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759, 6UT6uTT&Temey, 6\&6or6mest - 600 002.

42618| OH600T(B ILIMHISHE(D Fal L LD
UBIGSSTITHaHBS AMalii]

BHHNBHPOT 42-a15 AEOIG LMHHSIY Fal'lld SLPEHEHE0IL DIEYRIC0THENOIT
HODIILHDHHISH, CFOTEMET — 600 002, BHomil QDEJEIL FIMEOUNED SIEMINBHHIGIOT BGEUDITI'L 6D
‘Taj Club House - Chennai’ #iiill". emredled 2015 i1 SL6001H OFILIDLIT I0THID 29 Sp1ID [BIT6IT
aFaIaImiSHBpemi ( HmaleTenant L,e01® 2046, 1060TI05 QIIHLID, JIILIH I0MSHID 12 SLID [BIT6IT )
PHuHe0 11.30 mewfluiorefled HLOLMID 610 LUBISGSHITTIHEBHHS SHOT ePevin
SIPANSHILGHD).

FUSTITEAT DIGVIMEOSH6IT
31) BWUSSBIHET SNHHO®H, HE0NlHENs OIFIUNLIIIILL 2015 S0 SLe001H LOMTE: 31 SLID HITEIBL 60T
WPKIMLIES SBHOSTOHS SHO0THGS GOII], 2015 LD SLe00T® MTE 31 LD HIEBLE0T
WPILRIMLIHS SL,E0TIRDHSBITEOT SLBITI ELOL 5 HE0TSHE B WIaIDenm LIflFe0I5H ) L6860,
95) 2015-2016 1D 1B S0 HEIS BUILNETID OFUNLITLIGID F1°LLIT6 560018608 ILITOIT 8 6155 S

600118688 SL"1600T1D, LILIEOOILILIQ I0HMIID BT 615606861 SLBUIIDEMD IBTE00TLILD OFUIZHED.
@Gosyid 2014-15 SpID 1B SLONYDHETOT HEOIlHMEHEH HLILEVIHMS eb. 70,000 /~ er60r

IBITE0OTLLILD 618U 18560.
SLID : O1FOTENET ~ 2 LT&hLIT. &[b@gﬁ@’p umLy, &.9p.u.,
IbITeiT : 08.09.2015 SHEMEVAT IOHMIID BLOEOTENOT SUISHESIBIT

SO : BLDHEEOIL. Fal'l HEH60 HEHSHIOGIEIG QL LMNESSH HSHLEMLIL RAIOAITIH 2 MITNOTBL) HOTHES
U eondH HOT FITUIS Gall RWBEIMI FalLHH60 HeobHFH 6STeTer Buillds
2 MeDLIMLIQIITAITT. QI SeldbHd LHONs Hebhs 6SI6TUall 610865560
2 MIMNOIITS Ed55Hs5 BEIMOI(BLD 6TETLIEH606Me0. LIF6VNs QIdFID IBLIT 2 mnierier SGHHm &
HIHHHIL AT QIIBLONL) GHL B ASICTeM LGS DIITEH6I.
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

42" Annual General Meeting

Notice to Share Holders

Notice is hereby given that the 42™ Annual General Meeting of the Corporation
will be held at 11.30 a.m on Tuesday the 29" September 2015 (12" Puratasi, Manmatha
Varudam, Thiruvalluvar Aandu 2046) at Hotel 'Taj Club House - Chennai, Summit Hall,
Club House Road (Opp: Spencer Plaza), Chennai-600 002 to transact the following
business: -

Ordinary business :
a) To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the

Corporation as on 31st March 2015 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
31st March 2015.

b)  To fix the remuneration, travelling and out of pocket expenses to Statutory Auditors for
the year 2015-16 and also to refix the amount of remuneration for the year 2014- 15 as

Rs.70,000/-
Place : Chennai-2. Dr. Santhosh Babu, ias.,
Date : 08.09.2015 Chairman & Managing Director

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint
proxy on his/her behalf. The Holder of the proxy need not be a member of the
Corporation.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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QUSGETS6T &1 Jjfisms
@sspsslear OswuouThssT GSNSS 426)_@ e niGeme M  31.03.2015 o 16T

WigalemLh& oy etT(hSsTeT Semfleme el aasurrraa@aasmm seflEms gnlEams HmID @IESIL
Sefl&Emaes slemm Semeealrflsr Gmilysmmsr GuTss@weailsr (s swiiiiugld @l&ss QIS EETs6T

G LEIDES gjemLSeTmE.
'Lﬂg;' ‘I'_f,]SIDGU Qg eueaT (emumil @el&&5560)
el eleun 2014 - 15 2013 -14 LOMDMOLD
1 | eAbLUemeT IHEID BFEMEIEHSLLEOILD 3393.89 3108.24 285.65
2 | ebuewer hHmih Gsemer 1944.11 1775.44 168.67
BILEOISHBOT S5 6N6n60
B&IT QIBLOTEDTIN 1449.78 1332.80 | 116.98
3 | &5V aiglored 381.21 203.34 | 177.87
QIDTSHS QI(HLDTEILD 1830.99 1536.14 | 294.85
4 | eFweoLT® WHmd Birers aFevaser | 1629.06 1408.02 221.04
5 | e bHmih QILE 61&F606]E6iT 21.64 17.84 3.80
6 | Gmunomeorin 48.75 28.42 20.33
QUDTHBH AFOA BT 1699.45 1454.28 | 245.17
QIfleNBII1EHS T S6orrLin 131.54 81.86 49.68
7 | seirefieneudsinnL amfl LML OFTSHS) 55.37 (32.12) 87.49
8 | eugploneT aIfidETET RFIGEG 29.60 84.97 26.80 (5.32) 2.80
BT SeomuLb 46.57 87.18 | (40.61)
oS0 Tme

afimusmesolLl ¢;.40.00 Gamgwirs 96lsfls@Ln Crré&dln srer gimLwjn @arusdlemer LLeTLHISE
Guaid aiariESiym Gl @&susin (g Llabhsgismamg. Iugmme 31.3.2015 giib HIEHLET (YgaltmLhS
I, GTOTIe NETS QIS GBI &6 e S0STens; aLpmIs Liflh gl ésailsismev.

@eucumsttrip Masmer GlFweLT(Hsaflsr SpLiLILDEnssT
[5L_6ulp & 6108 & 61T

1) Qesrm gyeomger ellpusneTure eh. 3108.24 @l smismer ol @l6iaimetonesir sTgemenT ailhLsmesT
LHmILD GEeme 6.1(HLOT6DTLD (P& 63T (LS VTS elMLIEHEIT @)608:(S) erh.3393.89 [@)6VL SThISEMETT 6TL IglL|6TETS.

2) @eunmstonigett ellmuemer Glasrm oy etoTigemest ailL 5.285.65 @I ShIGET 2 WTHGIETaTS. @Ihs 9.19
g5lldlg o wiarearg @&syssdar Hifaursn wpmin ussfiurariseflar ouwrrs, @i ailrg
P EUTEOTTEL ETHLIL L STSLD.
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3) eflmuemesr eumeummenr ¢5.3368.92 @lov smsemTeTg, 98.36 Fzellflsn 2 6THTL(H
aflmusmeTemiLLLD, 1.64 80150 sTomILd) eflhLemstTemiLLLD Cl&TeuoTL ST G LD.

4) gomd wpnin elbusner Hamewsdlsr allbusmer eped Cumin’ L gjsreflu Glsmesmef] surey
e5-274.26 @l smis6T 9 @Glh. @8 Glesrm gy evoT(h er,.198.79 @l SHISETTS @)(HhSS)

5) @ssyssdl Curss amurarn Gearm giemamL il 19.19 seailldlsn & (isans er5.294.85
©)6VLSRISET 2_LWITHSI6T6TS).

6) @nblmesrin GlasTm o) emoTig 6T ST SEDET 9_m|_|g;§§]u_|rrﬁﬁr em.500.10 @lov &g Em&E0n GLars (Lps st

(peomiuTs em.540.87 @lel smisemeT 6T IgleTergl.  @l6ueuTstonigstt 2 MUSSHW6T S (HiFed GETems;
em;.40.77 @leul_smgsmm@L. [@)g) 8.15 ssaildgLm@Lo.

7) @susumstoriger eufleflEInE phensiL @enrrum e 131.54 Qe smiser. @\g) Glgsotm gy 6uor(D) em.81.86
@l snisaTs @QMhsg. Searefl eeussiulL eaufl @leusursar(h  er;.55.37 @ﬁm_&rmaimrraa
IFHsfssder smremrors auflelSlng Wkamsiw @lerun emn.46.57 @l RGeS 2 6TaTg. @)

Ql&soTm 9 6007 () €15.87.18 @l6VL_STRIGETTS @)(HbSE)-

6u6uEfl& [FL6ip 5608 6mem LIGHT (SLILIHIS SIS 60

@Hmieern ellhusmereniu GLaTell CunLbhGEn Crr&sdh uanGam ygemowrer eIlwmumy
YunHsemar gemrenns Smenrs GCunGsmmr® amEng. IYSSmseW NTSTer LaTpss SeirenLouis
RETOTS YTE Sl lpl MG, LSS aNDSS6T, SHmmD MICIVSHISHT g SHIRINMN SEMEMbILLD L&
uenLLiygseflsir eyeud 9p@ LbSGID Lsnflulener GCunGaram(hsrarg. @6 epsors Glaemener aflomer
flemowsms PGLOSGID Uusnllow @nSu elomer Hemeow HnaarsSHLlmhg e5.4.03 Gamg
wHOYHES gymememw Gunmerargl. Cuein Osarmer wWIKsTTL S, O&aTmeT gimmsLD
L Eweunledmhg @& Curstm oy enemTaemer @hbbmiaieTn rEIFGCHTEE @)msSmg).
piys S mser

@& SHSILSSSRIS, NSgmer alleTés@ser whmid Galsrsfl Casmauaer g Sunning L
susmsulomer QLTes g mersamer OSTLihg Ounm amEng. @&spsn 2014-15 g o) 6oy,
sllpssHa o 6rar LGN SHHsCamulosEnse 10,000 Gl Lme smomearser Glaw  er.225.00
@elsmiset wHllleomsr iy oyememTemw @hg swow mhlmawsgimmuisr auruilors  Glumm
HeomGeumplysergl.  Gsyid sl NHLESSILLGCLIT Bosgimmsed Ugsamer Caliil QUi igser LomHmILd
SLP&SSH0 2 66T LGOI I|TES SIMME (EHES) SHISLILISSSBISMETILL QST TS apHI o1(hHS MG

Q&aﬂm Uﬂ}bsomgsmﬁmu GursuGeu mmm eﬂmuu D OETOTETITGDT &S SlONSEHSE Lssmear Gl
QU &6 GBI gy smemoTiin 2015-16 g1 o etoTiged FTSITLMTSSLILHIEIMS).

2014-15 gy1b gy eurip M&Ter LGS -1l S s eir
@bblmieuserin 2014-159y1b oy etires) SpseerL ety LIIHES S LBismer LGS!-2 S L Slstr
&1 QewauhiSSHug).
1) sereflur@Lofl wral L &Hle o 6rar Lsrememiumy. Sirmosdled 20 waeaflisEhsE erearmll Ly mmifls
ELPEIT)] LOTS SIT6V L SH6m&1Lied Lufme] epeirsmm erp.3.50 @levl” &b Glsevailed b SSILG).
2) seEheTayl Tl L Sl 2 smer Smssm_Glusataflulley 10 emsaflenaTErisEnseE mTgear Saurerf]
@emss smedl) swmflifs en.3.50 @l s Gsais epery) rg sre LLHE estsmm 30.03.15 (&6
29.06.15 sueniy HLSSILG).

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd



3) EM5815Gle, @ITOETESUTLD, $(H0mo G Lnmid Gasld wral L misaflw em. 6.50 @l &b Gaails

LIsm6TTLOITLD 6718560 GLITL L 6p6aTemm SLALIET () Lismesr QLT (m6iT a6t & el sumfliuid eLpeuLd LSS
LUy Ll S miseir

1) @ifimesnd sllps grdar fld o gallyer e 80.00 @l sn Geuaild wimsssHo 50
w&afisEnsE @he gam®h ST _RSIL L &THg s Gurbmn GEiun 6 wrg &mw Lufind
Q&L Lburm 201560 (Lplg IEMLLLLD.

2) uysm Gleussorseoll GLmmL g6 2 MUSE) Hlsmeviuin, saumilosneouisy 6T (b LUNNENLITETTT & (6T ) eLpsiT)]
L sre Geusorasng demeast Gaiyn Lwiingl 15.09.201260 QgmirmslulL g 14.09.20156
(PlgOLEDLLL|LD.

3) mGrmigeb er.30.00 @leul &b Gsaaie gum LLHAWTaTTSERSE G&@HE&Wn LnS emmuilsy eLsTm)
Bl sTe Oeusmsng Famegst Oginyn uuingl 31.03.201560 Gammsiu’L g 30.03.20186
(PlgOLEDLLL|LD.

4) 10.06.2014 6ot GTLmSW gm @ard LIHFWTETTSHEHSSTET e6Tml RIMHL ST (R sa&
Slemsusser Gl Lufne 09.06.201760 (g euEmLLLILD 6T6TM) ETHITLTT SHSLILGIEM S

BLUUS S LmissT

1) wsEH wrhle gre Héyseliysr en. 2.00 Game Gaaeailh seraflur@Lofluile gmuwssiul (b e
B&IIUNS sansr s Sl @mdlésiil usmflsar waour 201560 (pamLbEl WL
QEwsLIm e MG eU(HLD 6T6IT) THITLIMTSSILHIEIMGI.

2) wsdHu wrhle gre HSygaiysr en. 3.00 Camy Geaaisy wToshnLTsSSn (DFsTmearseE o|mHls)
(5 BSMLILMS SetTsTL S Sl aflsnrailsd 9mLSSLILL 2 6Ters).

3) Ymerss ellhusner HlenewmissT oI o HUSEH Hameowmnigmer 100 ssailldlsin seuflaflownTsd)
Ileumemm End to End ERP GlosoTGQILIT(m6T eLp6ud S6mevsmin ia)I6LesSHSIL 60T @lenemrd@ Lo Lisuofluflsy
@&ssL FHILL (DTS,

oSl (531 &6 GULPIEIE S 60
@&apsin 2014-15910 gpemor(h 30.03.2015 9sTmi m&ENMETEHTSHEHSHE LGN nImSUT SL&sstor_
o\ (HGISEMET QULPTRISILIG).

i) 65 auugisE CunulL 10 snsellsner EhisEnhsE em.1.00 @l & Crrés ufls, 8 &b shisl UsSSLD,
&b ST LUSSITLD LHMID @6 sTeTls 9 Elieme CsTer. “aumglh msailamert GursHagd” saLd
afl@sl

i) 8 smaEsTaEnsE e5.50,000/- Qrrés ufla, 4 HTMDd ShisH LGSESL, R ST LSETD LHMID Qb
sTeTSL QL Sleme Glsmetor “L by wmhe e g .

iii) 56 ensallemeTErisERsE 5.5,000/- Grmss ufls, em Gasrafll LSS, LHMID 6@ sTaTHISL
S Eleme GlametoTL “Ly LT eIl L en s SSmeir afl (55~

iv) 48 eaallemearEisEhs s b Caemsfll ugseaLn, hmid 6 sTaris g Sume s “hSS
Smev(Lpen 608 afleneu @hiT a6 6Ten)ID 6l([HS)I

V) 2 em&allementEhisEnhs o em,.40,000/- Grrés ufls, 4 Sy Shisl US&ESLD, @ ST USSITLD HMID
R TS Y Sume Clsmer. “maailameurtl QurLser sy el wg)”

7
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Vi) 3 ®WssEREE 5.40,000/- Grmss ufls, 4 &rmd srhisl USSESL, @, ST USSITD LHMID
sTeTSL S Slileme ClamsiTL “@ g 2-DusH el ma)~

Vii) 3 emaellenehi g Ems @ em.40,000/— Qrrés Lifla, 4 Sy srhisl USSESL, 6, STLAT USSITLD LHMID
(1 TS Y Ssme Clsmer “LwsTLr® smihg mseaflensr(l QLT seiT ol b~

&58) Cugmiens HYID GsmAspubd (Hnws s b 2013, 9fle 134(3))

sY&SHr 2 Musd Hamawngeafl Guabumrer ustflsafls wefls g ommaGL Cgm_ikg)
LweTLOSS aImHEDS. CoHmastanu 6558 Sner Qemiloni Lkigsr 2 LGLTSILGHSSILIHSETMS.
Qs s Yss flsms

@RS L LIS SaurssTarissT JjainnssSlmng aupmssiu’ L Accounting Standard (AS-3)
soTLg SWTT&SLILTL QITée L& Jl&ms; s GlSmemasL LIl igLgy|L 65T @)6m6T S&LILIL (h6T6T .
yw yupésefler ukisefliy

mssorLLil@ sLilps 2arss Ggmflagiemn whnid Cgriflerert gemw&st garser 26.08.2015 oysrm)
SUIET(H &L warmsHe glailiy Cslsuy @&&Ysin, Spseea. S Lmsmer 2015-169110 9 6orie
Q&weLbhSS eipSHleTmE).

1) sereflur@uflull gemw&siu(h aimn S SasT &g Sisls em. 40.00 @lol &b Ggaeails
“an (DB uFS / 9PES LOSSHISN GFLd Lsfluflenesr @k HmieeTid GLonGlsmedT (6T g).

2) fmiy seuefliy Comaiubid Guhmgssflsr shumeaTs dmmer gHsfssaln, JnITsEh&EEs Snhs
QuUTRETTSTT Hlemesnil 2 (HUTSHSAD Bl&SYESD mealmears gimpuis “ulipgieliiureisEms® @
uilpd” oeflSg iB6ir epeld @EAmTTsERSE Llhd Yyefliusnsans . 16.00 @lol &b Gawaie Siilps
Ir&lear B o_gaduer 20 LullhmieSliLmeTT & Ems&rer 6 TSSSN&TeT LunE) QSWLIT g6 2_6TaTg).

3) @&sysn searg wrnaalr aflhusmer Hmauusms STmusEn Uiy ar sulps oyrélsr Hd
2 SaflL6iT S6org LomoeveuT eSlhLismenT @smsuu_lg;gﬁlsn STeOlUTs 2 6T6T @l_g;gc;]ﬁu em. 25.00 @leul’ &Lb
Qaaeileh “HrmiL &s6u” seiTenssr gjemLd @ Lo Liewsflb Qe g6 2 6Temg).

Y& euerii &S ST L ellg.S 608 86T
afwrumy pLaug Semssamer alliflaLbhiSsin Crrésln @ssnsn SnsasrL Ul Gamile W gslsamsr
2014-15_9y10 9 tioTig 60 GLoMGlGmeTaTLILL (66T S).

1) semfleefl epeud eNwumumyemsll GLm&s e-commerce Portal www.poompuhar.org 16.12.2014 g6t
QMRS L gl

2) s genssdmern, Gsaramer aflhusner HlemowsSlemeriyn CCTV GaLbilym  epsuid
seuursent&s soum(p Qeluiu’ (hsmergl. Gaih gjmerss alimLemeT [HameILnIs6T LHNID 2 HLSS
Hlemsuwrisaflgin CCTV CaLilrm QuTm&5s 2565586 s,

3) smamn  INInnsSSlun, Osarmer alhusmer HamawsSmin LT fé wemmullemsr
IMPSILOSSIeTETS).

4) SMETSHS SEMEVEL NS IjeIelTseT HmID elbusner Hlamew CsmerTsEhseE ojeurserflsr
Qs Hmemer GLODLIHSSID Smeiliurs i-pad euprislieTers).

5) smesm gyaesid wpmid Gasremer elhusmer Hemeiusdled Wi-fi Gaemeusmin sHLBSSILeT6TE).

6) Face Book, Twitter, Linkedin, Pinterest, Youtube, Google+ and Instagram oy &liLl &eLp8 GUEMESETTRISET eLIGVLD
@&sys sl QuTmL samer ellsmLTLILGOSS sTOUT(H Cl&Ig6TaTS).

7) eustorLgymifled  gjemiomgieTer  lept  jeiorevorm  efleordiuey LmisTelled @ eflhusmer &L Lb
I|emL&SLILL (H6TaTE).

8
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@hiniaisrn 2015169410 gy emmiged eh. 40.00 GCamy allhUsmeTenLLD €5.6.65 Camy 2 HUSSEMILILD jemL L
SO (DeTerg). @s6or elpeuld eb.1.16 Casmg @leomuid FFL @UUIEID sTeTMID HOLNSEMSIL 6T 2 6Temg)l. @lenss ey
SSSTEYILD QAT ES BLoUlg Sendsem 2015-16 gy 1d o) suarigsd GLoMGISTETETLILIL. 2 _sTaTer:

1) gmarsg elbusmer Hamawmisaflan @&sysnd sumfléghn gmearsg GurmLseEns@h bar coding
peomilsmesr o|eLIBSSIL6TeTS).

2) omarsg Henarseflaid semrs@asmer swmfliugne Tally Software fimiauiuL 2 sierg.

3) emaailmer Qur@Lsefled alma WGHe CuTmLsmer Sraiser cpob eHG0n B (pemm FHLOSSILL
2 6iTETS).

4) 2 &L (PRSI LS 6TeoTm GLILHEE 2 Memin QIPRISLILL 2 6TaTg).

5) G&smement aflhLsner HlemeiLsSle e ST &S6U HimieliL o srears).

6) Lbysm wigedlies srearm GlLLIfls) 6(h Seafliiu L elbuesner Hlensisms SmbSIL (piga] Qe Herars).

7) efpusmer MHemeow Gurlsemst elpusmer QeiusHEGL womn elpumer Q&Fls GuTHL &amer
aumg Sensureriseafler @oansHNEG Qeoasors NRCUTSD CFUMSHEGD QM Q@ F&55T ey
QUMTBISLILIL (D66 ).

QEwAUBHSSLILIL 2 6T6rT [BL6ip &6 & &6iT

1) SOV JNICIVSSS0 GLQID R S6TD LSS JiH SLilpsSSleT gl pwnSlsT S L ST
R g emLOLIL Y TTLES LoDHMILD eIETTES mLniLLD 9iemLn&:s 2 SCsS&SILT(H6TaTs).

2) sflpsgdler LiglemLowimear Ll.pu.lmé]aam S LsHerd) em.1.00 Gomy Gseeaillsd e-Repository  srerm
smasmﬂsmm@rraaﬁrr LHMILD YEITSET HMeiTs6T GNISS (I SHe660 asm@eﬂmm Im&s 2 &CsHSsIL(DeTars.
@56t eLpsuld FLAlSSSanisTeT speGleur(m, smasailsment @i LHMILLD & el86me ClLIM& & (HILD.

3) @ssusid sargl rsmer afnusmer Hmsuwwnmer GlgsTeneT, 9jsaTsoorm Tene eTetor. 10860 gsmLobgleTaT afmLisneoT
HlsmeuiLigeng em.1.50 Gamguilsd LigI & sILBRIGIL 68T S4hIE 6(h ST 86U —2_1b HninIfiuL 2 6TeTs).

Sy e fl&amsulleir STyl

&L0GILeofl (GLoeuretoremin LommiLd Hifaurssid) el 2014 ifley 92 efl& 126L1g gy etorL_M&emasullsar smyin Annexure-B
60 @\6metoT SSLILL (Dl6TerTgl.
@it GuoeomesremLo

sYsSHaT PsEW alurury GMSCaETERsSE gNULS &gl @l samer gerhlGsmsTsT, LI wHmILD
seamsrenflSg Safliusnsrs e (pammemiu CsmmrGsTarg. (&SI GILigsT @ GaTLisiumsT gjipliLimLuilsd
ser(H Gamarariul () SY&SS6T QIISEBIT &)W snl L6l allaurdss) Siea| smeoriL(bLd.
gleneur flpieieurid

31.03.2015 gjsiT) HYSSENG 6THS Slemevar HlmiaieTLpD Glsbemev.
QB TLITL|ML LI & (§ThL 65T Sn_lg ILI [HL6Llg 5608 86T

2014-15 g1 o 6oTIe 60 HLSHSSINE CISTLITLIEDLLIAUITSETHL 6T 6T SIS LAl SHMSSEHLD @l606mev.
Pyieuer Feypsll Gumgiliy

Bimio &1L 1o, 2013 19ifley 135 (6ir eusmLpsmmSE 2-L UL (H) ITTS ST, @)&&LpsLn Bimiaier Seypsl GUTmILS &L
Hiiomsmflée Comaufome. o866 @snaTeT ClETaTeme: s Emhid 01§68 CaemaliLLailsme.
QUEGET GUWS s Luseflsr sTevorswfléme

2014-15y1d oy etomigev 23.06.2014, 26.08.2014, 24.09.2014 mmid 22.01.2015 oy Sl Ca&lsaMlsd 196 (&ed 199
susmuleomeT 4 QUUS GBI (LS Sn L L BISEIT HL SSLILIL L 60T,

9

SUPETH ma55ns QmflessT ausriEds SysL



42nd Annual Report A

A6 JfEma

2014 - 2015

QuEGET Guellsr GuryIiLsaTer UL ipwie
Hming g1 L1d 2013, 1ifley 134(5)siTLe 2 Miss6TE) @IS G S6T Sp&sLaumml 2 nid oeflsSlerment.
1) 201590 el wriE 36 Wehs paETO SaTsEEGSST HUTMMSSHlL shurar saTsEE (oD
SesrummULL (H6TaTg). STErTULGILD LITHMBISEHEE SEhS aN6TssmisT GaTHhissUIuT (heTearer.
2) GoimbsO&ssIU L SmTES. [HE CsTimmamu o LweTLGGSLSWID LHmID SioTermieT LohmiLd
b Cengdain flurs Gaug @muugtw 31, s 2015 wYyw STGHNSTET Semre@GasT Sflumer
pemmuiled @& S M) TERTLSTAILD @& SLSSSI60T @6 o TenoTly 63T @le0TLILPLD Lils& SIfliLms 2_6TeaTg).

3) @&l pmpsailsitiy, @&sWESHNT CETESISSMET UTGSTESOD, SOMISHT WHNID 6URISHThISMmET
sl 1usNE CoHmeaurer SansGL LHCubST LITLiugNE BLalsmessr dh&siul (b
Bl (pemmUILGSSUILL (HsTeTeor.

4) 2015 gyin gyevor(h) L& Shuger 3oy, ETEBLGT (Peldlbs HSWTETNSTET SEOMSESSET, GIIkIGLD
Hmie16oTLD 6T60TM Bjlg LiLiemL U160 LT Qi (hererg.

5) Qus@Biew wopwurar HHs sLOUUTOSMT @&sYsn NaTuNNIUSNSTES I (LN &meT
QUDTILMISSITeTE. HhS HHS S OLIUT(HS6T CUTSILTETESTS 2 aTargTe SimUL CFuiLOSSILOISME.

6) oSG FLL HlLmsSERSSL 2 LUl b CFLOLGUSDSTS BUSESEHT GUW WoDWTer aiflpamnaameT
UGSSIETOTGL. I|6S aLl(LPedmssT CLTSILTETSTS 0|, SiMLL QFLOLGHSSILMISTEHLD 2 6T6TS).
QuEGSHIT G LHDID (PSS GLosomsioTsnL [FLITS 6T
Qestrm 9|Misemsuiledl(Hhg) SPSSTEID LTHMHBISET @ILSESET & wWels) FhLUL(HsTeTsar.

Er?o';rr @S @miseT QLT Carmhg Cad afleuliu Ga e
1. | & . wevedamiey Deariinim 01.11.11 Q& TLTlesTmmT a6
2. | & bt S, @). 9y L. 10.07.13 02.09.15
3. | &m. Yremhs 1. e CrGr, @.oy.L. 01.09.14 05.05.15
4. | LréLi. shGHTea LML, @). oL 08.09.14 Qs TLTlssTmmT a6
5. | & wom. oS, @).9).L. 05.05.15 Q&L TlesTmmT a6
6. | Slmwd m. emsE\(mumyTevsf] 02.09.15 QarLidlsrmmissi
& 6001 8 60 & LI 6IT 1T &5 61T

@IhEIL &6m0T8(E) LHMILD S6m{lSemas Glenm Semevalr, LgiHlsed gjeurseflsr Lifltgemruilsr GLifls b6l & L&
GSW, UgISle060 201415 9y ih o) ToTIe METEIT &680TE S (HSHEMET &6ttflSem8 GFILL S(HEUTATT ST &(HagTer & Gam, bl&eorensor
6T6ITN) LI LIS SH6mTSHaISHemeT @\Sa0SHHT L Lol SenllsamaiLmemisamraail, en.70,000/— senflsms &L 6w
steor) I\TevoriD QEigin sles eteror. CA.V/COY/sllper®, TNHNDC (1) / 559 mmer 04.08.2014 eoruig flisvoriin
Qg 6TeTg).
Seufl&enswmeriiaefler @ miiLser

Sem15 G Safler gl &L LLTou Seflsamaurarisst Gsifalss fo @liLsEns s Bssnas Sl allarssnissr
Annexure - Aed STUILL (h6TeT .

2 6Toms SLHWILTL G (e

2 6Tems SLHLLTD), 2 6TgImm Semllsme whmid Hifeurssharflsr o insmer CUTMISES SFLbSIETaTE).
6UGeUT(H g ETT(HILD Serrs) HimieueTs Elsnersefled @IST LI LIS &6mTSSTaTTSHmET JIATRITET QUILIESSS6T eLpsuld G|
Qg 2 srglemm seuflsms QeiL@Sng. Seaufllsms Wiflay 2 sTgemn seaflEms nsamsssflsr GNiLsSmeTs
Qs msvor(p) Hieur &S STt SE&HS (PlpCeB&ELD aumsiled gisms swritl&ESns.

10

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd



"d Annual Report
2 Q@ Syl
2014 - 2015

& Hleneolium’ @ @mg_i)élass'fr

2 WIMTh& g;rrg;smg; ,IﬂEU)ﬁU rrf,]gjg;gjﬁugilmrr@m Wp&ling afwrury Qari wiundlsaflermayid @ls.aumssr(h @&
GIUNL 5555 ®WaSNSGMET LlgpliTargl.  @EHnearssHear 2 HuSH Qo‘mﬁuujrmaasrﬂsu SWifl& s Ui
QUL sEmsE Ibhmauiuniseflsr Guarartstr sr&HnE 2 mnid cﬂqﬁrﬂ&;é]mrrrream angjm eflusment [HemeuiLigled
aflhaUL@BLD GuT L8 EmEE afnLens FleneviL GLoeomsTieer QILITMILILITETT &6 2_6TaTTI &6

werflg auer Guobur®

@\ssTemmILl eSlemreumenT LOMHMLD STEYILD 2 081D, ﬂﬁ;]rr&irrm)gﬁ;]m&rrm U Q& TeTen s &6T, &mnHS ,r_r,sn)l_@smmaasrr
SN AlgIMLSSH, THIHTN (POMDLSGHT WO LwaTUTHSE o Suanmie Sasrn Osnss
SLLMUILOSSIHME.

ILemsTe  GCEmaiu@id sromisefle gmorsmorm  GemsTeny  [HEMEIILID  ELPGULITE  LIGTBIILITETIT&(6ThE S
Coemauwmeer  LWng gieflssiu G eumEng. vswaflwumer serflsor g‘;]msmmsmu.l (o Umﬁrrs)ﬁlsn Geusfls QaTammausnsTs
uGwmr G fs ULy Bneiu’ Qererg.  sYsSSHNGS CETLiLeTer LN Sless Gsmryser  GuTeaTmaimsD
Caemauumm sTussSms saliss seamflaflsar epaud gmearss emflursmsT @emeamrss ERP (pammsmw Gamssor(h eur
SILL LA LuC (ReTerg).

&GS MiIhg BUisemer 2015-16. 9,10 9| evoTige0 Liswofl HlineTid Gl Siomefl&siu’ (HieTers.

sN6LUTE @&ss550 9B gjeTails Clussr eanflurss o sTarmiser. Ged o wirngeailsaflain GlustorgsT
uewsfl Yl S 6.

@y_r,rj,]gnsumm ImaTSg 2mALTSERSGL @ ICrTsSuwrar woHmn urgsTiurer Gelmeés
(FHPEDEVELYEIGeINS CHTSHSLOTE Qaarrsm@mmgj GLogyd @rifimieier Semevenio javielsssln Lissfufln generss
oam L& Em&EL0 Lsflosmer gjmnss S L LU’ (HsTarg.

erpuefliy

@5'.5 @ma’:@g,rraam G0 @E,aagp&,g,gﬁlm GM&CaTemar gmLil (TG 2 Gail, aIflsT i 9 &T6| K GU@Ln
sLilps gﬂ&&;@m @Lr,fﬂu_l Uﬂqrraiaa@w BTG mwerlenit Qsflelsas Gamrdng. Cuaih @EHus sanllsms gemns
SEMEORIT, ULLII SET&HSiseT whmid Bnesrssear amdedr g &Gumrg Oewsw Smumii 2 sallsEnsEL,
RSSIMULILNDHESLD @ma&@g,rraam Gw sorg armuimer Gsfailsss GsmsTéng. (Smgum 258 TS Sl60
wHINDGTI Mg SensiuTaTigeT, mealemearEhigsr g HCWTTST @\&spasHlar g mausgisTer Hllsmes@L,
BeTEHINNGLD @& GILISGSETST &1 N mermluflensr s.m sLenLolill (HTars).

SIS, an@mg,g,] uewfl Qalglerer gjemen S Lﬂa‘msuuﬁ]sﬁ]@as@m UeTefILITETIT & Eh &G, QTSNS (LD
LOGTT &L 60T 60T RSSO @l6060TLo6 @559&0 Serg LGan BLealgsSmasamsT Gn6lsmeie (s @luamg
STETLISTOVILD @IS GBS S60TS LOETLMTTES LT (D6 &emer Ldle Gl e munLEns.
a&sf&ma gf&ma

@&spssHaT CHTSSHISHT, FHiurtiyssT o Sume GNSSTaT QUSSHT GW IN&Hms LMD
BifreurasSdleorlear elleurgmiss / %mmaam UL Sl L isEmsE 2L UL (H 2666 a‘r@rrasrrsum UL WL SHISST LMD
QewadmerseT @GNS SYsLD HSNS Lg,g‘;]lyﬁurrg;@m oeflés @lueng. 2 eoenwmer eflenaTelsHsT @I
cﬂ)@]aaamaauﬁlsu @\(mHE! TmLL (ELr,rrﬁurrLu (Plg 6D 65 @urr@l_aasrﬂm aflhueneer afeneveniL urrg‘;]aaaaaa G lglll LGTTLF,HL@
LOmId 2 esarmafil Caemea wmmid eNEIGLITe: @smsusmmaam epeult GumqpLsserflsor @)(mOIL LMD eflsmev, oyreledr &L
S L_ise, g_mg,rn_(a @urr@mrrg,my QUATTES), AISGST, Gamfligimn Osmiussr ouéiu e smrsuflssT
SYSSEET BL 6y 608 SENET LITHNSMS THLIGSSHS Sn(HlLD.

QusET GUahsTs
@b : Qgsrener—2 UILILD.. . ..
mreT: 22.09.2015 Semevaut My Goevresr @& @b

1"

SUPETH ma55ns QmflessT ausriEds SysL



™ Annual Report
42 SETQ gyfiGms |

2014 - 2015 <5~05%3 \
VAL e Ny

t’(:_ ’\ f 'iz

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 42nd Annual Report on the working of the Corporation along with
the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015. The Auditors’ Report and comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are enclosed.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Financial Results for the year under review are summarized below: (2in lakhs )
NS Description 2014 - 15 2013-14 Change
Sales & Services 3393.89 3108.24 285.65
2 | Cost of Sales & Services 1944.11 1775.44 168.67
Gross Income 1449.78 1332.80 116.98
3 [ Other Income 381.21 203.34 177.87
Total Income 1830.99 1536.14 294.85
4 | Operating & Administrative 1629.06 1408.02 221.04
Charges
Interest & Bank charges 21.64 17.84 3.80
Depreciation 48.75 28.42 20.33
Total Expenses 1699.45 1454.28 245.17
Profit before taxes 131.54 81.86 49.68
Deferred tax Liability / Asset 55.37 (32.12) 87.49
Provision for Income Tax 29.60 84.97 26.80 (5.32) 2.80
Net Profit for the year 46.57 87.18 (40.61)
DIVIDEND

The Directors have not recommended dividend for the year ended March 31" 2015 and have decided to plough
back the profits to utilize for the growth of the Corporation which is aiming to increase its sales to ¥40.00 crores

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
OPERATIONS

1) Salesturnover & Services touched arecord turnover of ¥3393.89 lakhs for the first time as against the previous
years turnover of ¥3108.24 lakhs.

2) The Increase in turnover as against the previous year is ¥ 285.65 lakhs. The growth rate in business is 9.19%
whichis mainly due to the consistent efforts taken by the Management and employees of the Corporation

3) Among the total sales 0f¥3368.92 lakhs, Domestic Sales constitutes 98.36% and Export Sales 1.64% .
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4) The Corporation earned¥274.26 lakhs in foreign currency through regular showroom sales and export sales as
againstT198.79 lakhsin the previous year.

5) The total Income of the Corporation has risen by ¥294.85 lakhs which was up by 19.19% when compared to
previous year.

6) The manufacturing activities has touched ¥540.87 lakhs for the first time as against the previous year's record
of ¥500.10 lakhs. The increase in production isZ 40.77 lakhs which is up by 8.15%.

7) The Profit before Tax is ¥131.54 lakhs as against the previous year's Profit of ¥81.86 lakhs. Like wise the Profit
after taxis¥46.57 lakhs as against the previous year's profit of ¥87.18 lakhs. Thisis mainly due to the increase in
“Deferred Tax Liability” (ie., Timing difference between the calculations as per Companies Act 2013 and
Income Tax Act,1961) to the extent of ¥55.37 lakhsin the year under report.”

DIVERSIFICATION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The Corporation has undertaken various innovative marketing strategies in the recent past with a view to
improve the turnover in a big way. One among the major diversification is undertaking of beautification / embellishment
works at Government buildings, star hotels, Corporate offices etc. In this direction, the Corporation was able to obtain a
prestigious order for ¥4.03 crores from Airport Authority of India, Chennai to undertake beautification work at Chennai
Airport. Similar orders are expected from Corporation of Chennai, Chennai Port Trust etc.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

The Corporation continues to receive bulk orders like supply of gold medals, brass lamps and silver works. During
the year 2014-15, the Corporation has executed special orders to HR & CE Department to the value of ¥225.00 lakhs
towards supply of 10,000 Pooja sets to various temples in Tamil Nadu besides continuing to supply Brass Iron Boxes to the
Most Backward Classes and gold medals to various Government departments in Tamil Nadu.

Special orders such as Brass Iron Boxes to Government Departments etc are also expected during the year 2015-
16 aslikeinthe previous years.

PART Il SCHEMES FOR THE YEAR 2014-15
The Corporation has implemented the following three schemes under Part Il Scheme for the year 2014-15.

1) Athree monthstrainingin Pineapple Fibre Craft for 20 women was imparted in Punnaiyadi village, Kanyakumari
District at a cost of ¥3.50 lakh.

2) Athree months training in Nadaswara Seevali (a musical instrument) at a cost of ¥3.50 lakhs for 10 artisans at
Thirukattupalli, Thanjavur District was commenced on 30.03.2015 and completed on 29.06.2015.

3) Palmyrah Tree climbing competitions were organized in Thoothukudi, Ramanathapuram, Tirunelveliand Salem
District ata cost of ¥6.50 lakhs through the Tamil Nadu Palm Products Board.

ON GOING TRAINING SCHEMES

1) Duringthe year, the Corporation commenced a training scheme for six months in Papier machie doll making at
Srirangam for 50 women with the assistance of Government of Tamil Nadu at a cost of ¥80.00 lakhs which will
be completed during September 2015.

2) Athree year training scheme in Bronze Icon making for 8 trainees at Poompuhar Art Metal Centre, Swamimalai
commenced on 15.09.2012 is scheduled to be completed on 14.09.2015.

3) Athree year training scheme in Bronze Icon making under Gurukulam System to 6 young trainees at a cost of
¥ 30.00 lakhs was also commenced at Erode from 31.03.2015 and will be completed on 30.03.2018.

4) A three year training scheme in Bronze Icon making for 6 trainees was commenced at Swamimalai from
10.06.2014 and expectedto be completed on 09.06.2017.
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ON GOING PROJECTS

1) The process of establishing the Urban Haat at Kanyakumari at a cost of ¥ 2.00 crore with financial assistance of
State Government and Government of India is in completion stage and expected to be fully functional by the
end of December 2015.

2) The works relating to establishment of Urban Haat at Mamallapuam (near Chennai) at a cost of ¥3.00 crore
with the financial assistance of State Government and Government of India shall be commenced shortly.

3) The Corporation is in the process of implementing 100% computerization in all showrooms, production units
and Head Office with ERP solution.

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS
The Corporation has distributed various Awards for the year 2014-15 (including the three awards newly
introduced mentioned in SI.No.v, vi & vii) to the Artisans as detailed below on 30.03.2015:-
i) Living Craft Treasure Award for 10 Craft persons aged above 65 years consisting of a cash prize of ¥1.00 lakh, a
thamirapathiram, an eight gram Gold Medal and a Certificate.
i) Poompuhar State Award for 8 Craft persons consisting of Cash Prize of ¥50,000/-, a thamirapathiram, a four
gram Gold Medal and a Certificate.
iii) Poompuhar District Craft Award for 56 craft persons consisting of Cash Prize of ¥5000/-, a silver medal and a
certificate.
iv) Gen Next Award for 48 youngsters consisting of a silver medal and a Certificate.
v) Handicrafts Exports Award for 2 Artisans consisting of Cash Prize of ¥40,000/-, athamirapathiram, afour gram
Gold Medal and a Certificate.

vi) Team Production Award for 3 Teams consisting of Cash Prize of ¥40,000/-, a thamirapathiram, a four gram Gold
Medal and a Certificate.

vii) Utility Based Handicrafts Award for 3 artisans consisting of cash Prize of ¥40,000/-, a thamirapathiram, a four
gram Gold Medal and a Certificate.

Energy Conservation And Technology Absorption ( Sec. 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 )

Most of the operations of the production units of the Corporation are manual. Only energy efficient technologies are used

wherever needed.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A Cash Flow Statement prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-3) issued by the Chartered Accountants

of Indiais attached to the Balance Sheet.

CONTRIBUTION OF INNOVATION

As announced by the Hon'ble Minister for Rural Industries and Labour, Government of Tamil Nadu on the floor of the

Assembly on 26.08.2015, the Corporationisin the process ofimplementing the following schemes during the year 2015-16:
1) The Corporation is in the process of undertaking additional facilities/ beautification in the Urban Haat at

Kanyakumari. at a cost of ¥40.00 lakhs.

2) With aview to enhance the creativity of children with Special Needs and to create better economic conditions
forthem, the Corporationisinthe process of imparting Training of Trainers in Handicrafts who will in turn train
children with Special Needs at a cost of ¥16.00 lakhs with the assistance of Government of Tamil Nadu to 20
trainers for 6 months

3) The Corporation is in the process of setting up of a Craft Cafe in the vacant place available in the premises of
Poompuhar Sales Showroom Mamallapuram, at a cost of ¥25.00 lakhs besides renovating the showroom by
availing financial assistance from Government of Tamil Nadu.
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NEW DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

For expansion of business activities, the Corporation has introduced the following technology initiatives during 2014-15:

a)
b)

c)

The Corporation has commenced e-commerce through its Portal namely www.poompuhar.orgon 16.12.2014.

Monitoring of Corporate office and PSSR, Chennai through CCTV and planned to fix CCTV cameras in all its
branchesincluding production units.

Introduction of Bio-metric system at Corporate office and PSSR, Chennai.

d) Issue of i-pads to all showroom Managers and Officers in Head Office as a productivity enhancement tool.

e)

f)

g)

Launching of Wi-Fi at Head Office and PSSR, Chennai.

Launching of Social Media Campaign to promote the products of the Corporation through Face Book, Twitter,
Linkedin, Pinterest, Youtube, Google + and Instagram.

Opening of a branch Sales outlet at Arignar Anna Zoological Park, Vandalur.

OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE

The Corporation has planned to achieve a turnover of ¥40.00 crores and a production of ¥6.65 crores during the year
2015-2016 andis hopeful of making a profit of ¥1.16 crores forthe year2015-16.
In addition, the following developmental activities will be undertaken during 2015-16:

a) BarCodingofProductsinallthe branches.

b) Introduction of Tally Software in all branches for easy access of Accounts.

c)

System of selling Big Ticket items through Commission Agent.

d) Franchising the name of Poompuhar around the World.
e) Opening of Craft Cafe at Chennai Showroom.

f)

Opening of an exclusive showroom named “Poompuhar Utilities”

g) Mobile bike for selling/delivery of goods to customers.

PROPOSED ACTIVITIES
1) The Corporation has proposedto establish a Design Research Development Centre at a cost of ¥1.68

crores under Tamil Nadu Innovative Initiatives by putting up one more floor in the Corporate Office.

2) The Corporation has proposed to implement a new scheme under Tamil Nadu Innovative Initiatives

namely e Repository of artisans and their skills at a cost of ¥1.00 crore like a Wiki like page of each
artisanin Tamil Nadu.

3) The Corporation has proposed to renovate its premier showroom at 108, Anna Salai, Chennai at a

cost of ¥1.50 crore besides establishing a Craft cafe.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(Manage

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
ment and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure B and is attached to this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business

objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions
onacontinuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
As on March 31, 2015, the Corporation does not have any subsidiary Company.

RELATE

D PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no transactions with related parties during the year 2014-15.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Companyis not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within purview of
Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on Corporate Social
Responsibility.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2014-15, the Board of Directors met four times and conducted its 196 to 199" meetings viz. on 23" June,
2014; 26" August, 2014; 24" September, 2014; and 22" January, 2015

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Director’s Responsibility
Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

1) That in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2015, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

2) That the Directors have selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as
at31st March 2015, and of the profit of the Corporation for the period under review;

3) Thatthe Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4) That the Annual Accounts were prepared for the financial year ended 31st March 2015 on a going concern
basis;

5) Thatthe Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Corporation and that
suchinternal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

6) Thatthe Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation since the last report.

,3:)' Name of the Directors Date of Joining |Date of relinquishment
1. Thiru. P. Mallikarjunaiah 01.11.11 Continues

2. Thiru. Harmander Singh, 1.A.S 10.07.13 02.09.15

3. Thiru. Prashant M. Wadnere, 1.A.S 01.09.14 05.05.15

4, Dr. Santhosh Babu, 1.AS 08.09.14 Continues

5. Thiru. M. Arvind, 1.A.S 05.05.15 Continues

6. Tmt. G. Ruthkirubarani 02.09.15 Continues

AUDITORS

M/s. Krishaan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation for the year 2014-15 by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi on a
remuneration of Rs.70,000/- vide letter No. CA.V/COY/TAMILNADU, TNHNDC(1)/559 dated 04/08/2014
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COMMENTS OF THE AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Corporation’s observations
arenoted inthe Annexure ‘A’.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Internal Controls are supported by Internal Audit and Management reviews. External Agencies ( ie., Chartered
Accountants) are engaged through limited tender for conducting Internal Audits for every year in branches. The Audit
section monitors all significant observations of the Internal Audit report and submit reports to the Management for
decision making.

QUALITY INITIATIVES

Sustained commitment to highest level of quality and mature business continuity processes helped the
Corporation to attain significant milestones during the year. The Managers of production units give guarantee for the
quality of our own products and the Managers of Showrooms are held responsible for the quality of the products sold at
the showrooms.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
The speed of change in today's world makes it imperative to focus on forward —looking policies, lean processes, shaping
talents for tomorrow and invest in futuristic systemsand applications.

As such necessary training are being given to staff of the Corporation whenever needed through Anna Institute of
Management . Since the efficiency of the staff are to be extracted to the optimum level, Bio metric machines have been
installed. The Corporation has also planned to bring the ERP system to connect all the staff through computers to avoid
unnecessary delay in communication / correspondences etc.

New recruitment of qualified personnel have been planned during the year 2015-16.
The Corporation at present have highest number of women staff and even senior position are held by women.

The Corporation commits to provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees. It has been planned to set up
workstations to all staffin Corporate Office.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the Government of Tamil Nadu and Government of
India for their continued assistance, support and guidance. The Directors are also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Statutory Auditors and our esteemed Bankers for their active help and co-operation. The Directors also
take this opportunity to thank the esteemed customers, artisans and craftsmen for the trust and confidence reposed in the
Corporation.

The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the whole hearted co-operation
extended by the employees of the Corporation at all levels without which it would not have been possible for the
Corporation to maintain its pace of development.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Corporation's
objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forwarded- looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. The Corporation cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions and the projected future performance of the
Corporation. The actual results may materially differ from those expressed orimplied in this report. Important factors that
could influence the Corporation's operationsinclude global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling
prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in Government regulations, tax laws,
economic developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

For and on behalf of the Board
Date : 22.09.2015
Place : Chennai -2 Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure A

To the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31% March 2015 as required under Section

134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as

under:

Comments of Auditors Observations

1. Point No: 10 of NOTE NO. 25 regarding recognition of | Recognition of Income and expenses as specified in Point
Income and expenses as specified in that Para is not in | No.10 will be followed as per Accounting Standard issued
accordance with Accounting Standard - 9 “Revenue | by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India from the
Recognition” issued by Institute of Chartered | succeeding year.

Accountants of India

2. The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 108 | 12 get the title deeds of the immovable properties
(Cld No.818) Anna Salai, taken over by the company | situated at No. 108, Anna Salai, Chennai-2, the Tahsildar,
have not been transferred in its name consequently no | Egmore —Nungambakkam has surveyed the land. High
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings | level discussions in Government are going on. Orders are
taken over as referred to Point No: 3(a) of NOTE NO: 26 | awaited from the Government
the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be
ascertained

3. The Lease deed in respect of showroom at New Delhi | Action is being taken to obtain the deed agreement from
has not been executed. The lease payments are | Government in respect of New Delhi showroom. Orders
recognized in the books of accounts since 1974. The | are awaited from the Government.
impact of the above on the accounts of the company is
not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details

4. Building situated at Cuddalore taken over by the | 1he Fatta for the land on the revenue records have been
Company from Madras State Handicrafts Co-Operative | changed in the name of the Corporation. The value of
Marketing Society Limited have been already transferred | Land and Building is nil and therefore no depreciation is
in the name of Corporation. However no depreciation | required to be provided in the accounts.
has been provided on the value of buildings taken over 3 9
as referred to Point No. 3(b) of NOTE NO. 26 the impact | However the book value as on 15.11.73 is pending to be
wheraofir the sccoutits cannot be dscertainad ascertained from the Department of Industries and

Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

5. Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry | 1he Corporation had initiated action to obtain the
Creditors, Advances, Deposits and balance on various | confirmation of balance from the Sundry Debtors, Sundry
other accounts as referred to in Point No: 9 of NOTE | Creditors and advances, the acceptance of confirmation
NO. 26 the impact whereof in the accounts cannot | are not received within the scheduled date. However this
be ascertained will be followed in the next year to ensure confirmation.

6. The rental agreements in respect of showrooms at | The lease rent has been fully settled in respect of
Kumbakonam and Bangalore have lapsed. With respect | Kumbakonam showroom premises and the Taxes has
to Kumbakonam, in the absence of the renewal of the | peen appropriately deducted and remitted during the year
lsase, no payments have been made to the Landlord. | 5415 45 This showroom was closed on 31.08.2015 and
With respect to Bangalore, the Company is not aware of
the owner of the property and hence the person to whom | he keys were handed over on 05.09.2015.
the .r_ent is to be paid is not kn_own to the Company: In | In respect of Bangalore showroom, the showroom was
addition, the Company has filed an appeal against | ;oced on 30.06.2015 and as per the order of the High
erstwhile ‘'Lessor at the High Court of Judicature, c t of K tak f RS 2936 lakh
Bangalore. Accordingly, the Company has been making 24l .o ar-naa 4, 8 sum °g & G aris; were
provision for Rent and has not deducted / remitted Tax | deposited with the Karnataka court and as per the
deducted at source for these two locations. The said | directions of the court the keys were handed over on
Shg\“f{?om; FGVE bee:;'l1 Sflised i”ztgfguef;t Bto thel year | 05.08.2015 to the Lessor of the property to whom it was
en umbakonam — ugus an angalore — - ;

30" June 2015] after settlement of applicable dues diracted by the'Tigh Court.
including dues and the resolution for the closure of the

showrocoms have been approved by the Board of

Directors.

7. Salaries includes Rs. 13.40 Lakhs Interim Arrears | AS agreed to by the Directors in the 197" Board Meeting
payable as per GO passed by the Government of | held on 26.08.2014, the Pay Commission arrears (last
Tamilnadu relating to the period 01.01.2007 to | instalment) for the period 01.01.2007 to 31.03.2007, had
31.03.2007 and the same has been approved by the | been disbursed and shown in the accounts for the year
board of Directors in the Meeting held on 19.06.2014 | 2014-15.
through Beard Resclution No. 11/14 resulting in the
Overstatement of Salaries and Understatement of Profit
for the year ended 31° March 2015.
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Annexure - B

FormNo.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3 )of the Companies Act ,2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies ( Management and Administration )Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

CIN

U74999TN19735GC006404

Registration Date

26.07.1973

Name of the Company

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Public Undertaking Company

Address of the Registered office and

contact details

No. 759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002
044 - 28521271 / 28521325

vi.

Whether listed company

No

Vii.

Name, Address and Contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not applicable

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SUPETH ma55ns QmflessT ausriEds SysL

Sl. _—_ . . NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
No. Name and Description of main products/ services Product / service the company

1 Handicrafts 100 %

2

3

III.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

sl. Holding/ Subsidiary 0 Applicable
No. Name And Address Of The Company CIN/GLN / Associate %of shares held Section

1

2 .

s gplicabe
JOU T Y
3
4
19
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
I. Category - wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No.of Shares held at

the beginning of the year

No.of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during
the year

Physical | Total

% of Total

Demat
Shares

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a)Individual/ HUF

b)Central Govt

c)State Govt(s)

d)Bodies Corp

e)Banks / FI

f)Any Other

\e

Sub-total(A)(1):-

11 Cﬂ
Not Pt

2) Foreign

g)NRIs-Individuals

h)Other-Individuals

i)Bodies Corp.

a)Banks / Fl

b)Any Other....

Sub-total(A)(2):-

1. Institutions

a)Mutual Funds

b)Banks / FI

c)Central Govt

1,16,000 (1,16,000

36.03

1,16,00,000

1,16,00,000

36.03

d)State Govt(s)

2,05,275 ( 2,05,275

63.75

2,05,27,500

2,05,27,500

63.75

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g)Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others (specify)

704 704

0.22

70,400

70,400

0.22

Sub-total(B)(1)

3,21,979 | 3,21,979

100.00

3,21,97,900

3,21,97,900

100.00
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2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

1 lakh

share capital upto

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs. 1 lakh

C) Others (Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding

SUPETH ma55ns QmflessT ausriEds SysL

(B)=(B)(1)+ 3,21,979(3,21,979( 100.00 3,21,97,900 |3,21,97,900; 100.00 0
(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs&ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 3,21,979(3,21,979( 100.00 3,21,97,900 |3,21,97,900, 100.00 0
ii. Share Holding of Promoters
Sl. Category of Shareholding at Shareholding at
No.| Shareholders the beginning of the year the end of the year
No. of | % of total Shares |%of Shares | No. of |% of total Shares| %of Shares | % change
Shares | of the company |Pledged / Shares |of the company |Pledged/ |in share
encumbered encumbered :
holding
to total to total duri
shares shares uring
the year
1.
2. R
\
3.
Total
21
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ili. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. Shareholding at Cumulative Shareholding
No. the beginning of the year during the year

No. of Shares %of Total Shares No. of Shares %of Total Shares
of the Company of the Company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the $\\’
reasons for increase / decreasq
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured loans U dl Deposits Total
excluding deposits nsecuredloans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

\
i) Principal Amount $\
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not

Total(i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year $\\’
- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount g\\'
ii) Interest due but notpaid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) g\k
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
No. MD / WTD / Manager
1. | Gross salary Tmt. Sheela Rani Chunkatbh, 1as | br. Santhosh Babu, 1As
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
9,34,200.00 10,47,962.00 19,82,162.00
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Valueofperquisites u/s17(2)Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profitsinlieuofsalary undersection
17(3)Income- taxAct, 1961
2. | Stock Option
3. | Sweat Equity
4, | Commission - as%ofprofit - others,specify...
5. | Others, please specify
6. | Total(A) 9,34,200.00 10,47,962.00 19,82,162.00
CeilingaspertheAct
B. Remuneration to Other Directors
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
No. MD / WTD / Manager
Independent Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetings
Commission @\
-Others, please specify
Total(1)
Other Non - Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetings
-Commission $\\,
-Others, please specify
Total(2)
Total(B)=(1+2) X
Total Managerial Remuneration W
Overall Ceiling asper the Act
23
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD

A6 JfEma

Sl. .
No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO ggfr‘g’tzrx CFO Total
1. | Grosssalary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1)of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b)Valueof perquisitesu/s 17(2) Income - Tax
Act,1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary undersection $\\,
17(3) Income - Tax Act,1961
2. | Stock Option
3. | Sweat Equity
4. | Commission - as % of profit others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify
6. | Total
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
i . . . Authority | A I mad
Section Of_the Brief Details of Penalty / Punishment uthority | Appea m'a €
Type Companies description / Compounding fees imposed [RD/NCLT If any (give
Act P P & P /Court] details)
A. Company
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

g\\«
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RETHETEIL (1T W, W)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (E & RSA)

TAMILNADU
G. Sudharmini, IA&AS

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have

been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 07/09/2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Tamil Nadu Handicrafis Development
Corporation Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2015 and as such have no comments

to make under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Aodlidust—

Accountant General

Place: Chennai
Date: 23/09/2015

.

‘SrETIie WA 361, 3UUT WA, U - 600 018. BIF : 044 - 2432 7922 ; ¥a¥ : 044 - 2431 1659 ¥-44 : agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in
"Lekha Pariksha Bhavan", 361, Anna Salal, Chennai - 600 018. Ph : 044 - 2432 7922 ; Fax : 044 - 2431 1659 ; E-mail : agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in
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KRISHAAN & CO Flat No. 10-C Wing,

Chartered Accountants 6th Floor, Parsn Manere,
602, Anna Salai, Thousand Lights,

Chennai - 600 006.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. The audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
onthe financial statements.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion
Subject to :

i)

iii)

vi)

vii)

Point No: 10 of NOTE NO. 25 regarding recognition of Income and expenses as specified in that
Para is not in accordance with Accounting Standard - 9 “Revenue Recognition” issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 108 (Old No.818) Anna Salai, taken over by
the company have not been transferred in its name consequently no depreciation has been
provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to Point No: 3(a) of NOTE NO: 26, the
impact whereofin the accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Lease deed in respect of showroom at New Delhi has not been executed. The lease
payments are recognized in the books of accounts since 1974. The impact of the above on the
accounts of the company is not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details.

Building situated at Cuddalore taken over by the Company from Madras State Handicrafts Co-
Operative Marketing Society Limited have been already transferred in the name of
corporation. However no depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over
as referred to Point No. 3(b) of NOTE NO. 26, the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be
ascertained.

Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and
balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No: 9 of NOTE NO. 26, the impact
whereofin the accounts cannot be ascertained.

The rental agreements in respect of showrooms at Kumbakonam and Bangalore have lapsed.
With respect to Kumbakonam, in the absence of the renewal of the lease, no payments have
been made to the Landlord. With respect to Bangalore, the Company is not aware of the owner
of the property and hence the person to whom the rent is to be paid is not known to the
Company. In addition, the Company has filed an appeal against erstwhile 'Lessor' at the High
Court of Judicature, Bangalore. Accordingly, the Company has been making provision for Rent
and has not deducted / remitted Tax deducted at source for these two locations. The said
showrooms have been closed subsequent to the year end [Kumbakonam — 31" August 2015 and
Bangalore — 30" June 2015] after settlement of applicable dues including dues and the
resolution for the closure of the showrooms have been approved by the Board of Directors.

Salaries includes Rs. 13.40 Lakhs Interim Arrears payable as per GO passed by the Government
of Tamilnadu relating to the period 01.01.2007 to 31.03.2007 and the same has been approved
by the board of Directors in the Meeting held on 19.06.2014 through Board Resolution No.
11/14 resulting in the Overstatement of Salaries and Understatement of Profit for the year
ended 31" March 2015.
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Opinion :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and
give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India, in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

Place :
Date

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
areinagreement with the books of account.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified ason 31 March, 2015, from being
appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

For KRISHAAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001453S

K. Sundarrajan

Chennai Partner

: September 7, 2015 Membership No.: 208431
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015,
we report that :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

€) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of Fixed Assets during the year.

2) a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

b) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to the book of records were not material, which have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.

¢) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to the book records.

3) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to the
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clausesiiii (a) and iii (b) of the order are not
applicable tothe Company.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of
its business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services.
Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been
informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control
system.

5) The Company has notaccepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73 to 76 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.
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As per information and explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has
been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of
the Act, as per GSR No0.429(E) dated June 3,2011. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the same.

a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-
tax/Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess to the extent
applicable and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us there were
no outstanding statutory dues as on 31" of March, 2015 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable. However, the collection and remittance of sales tax /
value added taxes at the locations, where exhibitions are being held needs to be strengthened.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty which
have not been deposited on account of any disputes, except:

SI. No. Name of Statute Period to which Amount [Rs.] Forum

it relates to

1. Labour Laws 2006-07 45,783,708 Hon'ble Supreme Court,

New Delhi

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

Place : Chennai

The Company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash loss during the
financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
afinancial institution, bank or debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or by any financial institutions.
Based on our audit procedures and on the information given by the management, we report that
the company has availed term loan sanctioned by Bank during the year and the term loan has
been utilised only for the purposes for which the loan has been sanctioned.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we beeninformed any such case by the management.

For KRISHAAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001453S

K. Sundarrajan
Partner

Date : September 7, 2015 Membership No.: 208431
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SODBTG MBHBND ASTYI D6 alanTdFdb BLPHLD, AFaTaa@r - 600 002. [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 |
31.03.2015 Oyl [HT6iT BevaTIILIR 2HASTMS LILIPUICD

NMISHH ABTMDBHBABID EBhFBUl HUTUI LDFBLIT60 ABTBDHBLILIL BETATOT

afleumib @Eﬂ}']u 31.03.2015 @.lairg,u 31.03.2014 @.mi@.
erein p1pwl By aprpwl gy
I &l @iy HMID AUTLIILEH6T 54 54
1. UBIGSTT TS B
S1) LIS eE0SE0TID 1 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900
@) sy inHmh © 1M B 2 5,66,48,558 5,25,55,996
2. LI SV [HAOIL BTV LITMILIL|EHET
31) BeOIL B0 RFIHHBEH6IT 3 3,12,02,638 2,64,73,192
9L,) S5 BHEOIL HITeD QLML [&H6IT 4 1,08,80,711 98,85,251
3. B QUITDIILHET
1) eMUITLITT LDHI)E6iT 5 3,03,85,282 1,6'7,20,559
91,) &5 BLIL] QLTI &6 6 7,03,62,635 7,28,01,280
&) SNPBU HITeo RBIHSGEH6IT 7 8,70,819 9,64,907
ATSHSLD 23,25,48,543 21,15,99,085
II QI8 BH 6T
1. BLIIL OIODTSH AIFTHZH15BH6IT
31) BEMEOILITET C1FTESHSSHSH6IT
i) epeflamer FTSFBHCT 8 3,19,75,878 3,30,35,623
i) UeLOTIHIS AFNESISHE6I
i) aeeemLLTS wBH6SGE6iT 1,94,66,256 20,49,399
@) BLII Sl6060E UBH60BE6IT 9 610 610
&) poielll meugs anfl (Barh) 10 11,71,678 67,08,258
) BeTLsTeo SIS hmh apedrueonn | 11 1,21,37,076 1,13,30,650
2. LT QTS5 BT
3) FIHS Sl 12 8,63,04,695 7,90,89,685
9}) SNUITLNT QIT6]&6iT 13 1,64,78,972 61,25,632
8) uewrh WO LEOISBDHS BHTTOTENE! 14 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967
FF) @SmBil S0 SLETS6I LoHILD dedT LIEoTID 15 2,09,61,623 5,22,85,576
2) @8I BLILF OFTSHESE6I 16 47,740 2,58,685
QDTS SHID 23,25,48,543 21,15,99,085

WEHBWSHFHIOND QITIIES SHE00TEEBILI60 61BT6ITen&HEH6IN60T S dHEHEHIN

BHHILOT SIS BIILIB6ITen GSOHIILE6I BH1Bmen eNalr SMEEMSHILL T RIBHIESNIHHSTEGID
SNBIG O&BSHBDS OSILICOSGIT QICNTESH HLOEHEHSH 6T

865 BIeIl'L RIS SMSHNHHES 211 F)
SWUSGBI &NDHTSH

HIBEITET & BHINDESITSH
LI L U185 &600TEa5ITE61T
ude)] erevor 0014533

Sl.U. AeNBISHELFaT oW, SITaibd

LISLIT. FbBHmap umy Cs. FHbBHITTSIAHT

188 Gloeomemt (6wITmyiiy) DIN - 07204823 DIN - 01732308 FeL"LIT6ITT
SWUSSIBIT SEEOAIIT IHMIID GLOCOTEN0T SUIGSBT 2 DIINENT 6retor. 208431

SLID : OFCTEMET — 2

BIIelr : 07.09.2015 31
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2015 OpLb GpaN® TTF HEBIH6T 31 OpLD HTABLAT APIRAIMLHS DbENPDSTAT ObBTUI SIPLILD HAIHS
OIS H] ASTMBHABLD Bibul HUTUl 1IDSINTe0 ABTBHBUILIL BETATADT

afleumib @Eﬂ}']u 31.03.2015 @.lairg,u 31.03.2014 @.mi@.
erein p1pwl By aprpwl gy
QTN DIRIHEIT 3 %
1 FWICOLITT (B QIHEITUT 17 33,93,89,105 31,08,23,551
1060 Q6] 18 2,91,05,794 1,13,51,813
S5 QI@BLOTETLD 19 90,15,481 89,81,897
QLD S IHEMTUI 37,75,10,380 33,11,57,261
AFeoa@ITBIGB 6T
eLNGOITOILITABL"&6IT LILIGOTLIT® 20 2,7'7,82,295 2,63,33,605
FI&H@G SabLied LmhmID 21 (53,36,208) (1,49,90,768)
&gés@ Qeﬁrrsi'r(g]g,si) 61&6V6)] 17,19,64.,860 16,62,01,118
QBITLICVITOIT (560 (18606 &6IT zg 7,33,98,353 7,58,60,704
B BT OFE6)E6IT 8,95,08,952 6,49,40,877
QLD S B AFOMDITRIBHET 35,73,18,252 31,83,45,536
QIBLDTAT i, GHUILDT@ID LMD &1L &1 2,01,92,128 1,28,11,725
SNBSS WPhHasHul e(HLDTETLD
GaUITeOTID 0HmYID HL60T SiTIL] 615606 48,74,817 28,41,602
B8 a&eva]se6ir 24 21,63,990 17,84,596
afég wbasu Geomutb / (B ) 1,31,53,521 81,85,527
aIfl QAFevall@IBIS 6T
1. LY el 29,60,000 26,79,700
2. WIHMGBIL ShE00TIQMDHIBITET AIfl - -
3. seirelfl maussILL aifl / (aigsaril) 55,36,580 (32,12,484)
QLI5S 6l 618606EOTTAIS6IT 84,96,580 (5,32,784)
SbD SHpaNPDHBIAT Seomund / (BreLib ) 46,56,941 87,18,311
QB URIBST abaimul ( Rab UBIBET alaev
@b. 100 /- ( 31.3.201460 ¢B. 100 /-)
1. SNQTIENL UITETS) 14.46 27.08
2. GODHBHH) 14.46 27.08

WSHBWSZHIOID QITIIHES HE00TSSBILI60 C1SBI6ITenSHE6IN60T SidHEEsL
SSHHILOT SMOISHBIILL BoiTen SHIILE6I BH1Bemeo el SMEEMHILLT RIBHIEBDIHH BTG
SUNBIG HBHBDH ASILAEVEGIT QICTTEFHE HLOHHEH T

865 BIeIll'L 6IMEIS6nE)] SMSHMHHES 211 F)
SWUSGBI &NDHTS

HHOQITEOT & CHINDHIEH
L1115 HE00T&HSBTEHGIT

uge)] erevor 0014533
Sl.U. AeNBISHELFOT oW, SITaibd LI&LIT. FbGHmap umy Csb. FHbBHITTSIAOT
158 @Loeomerir (Gluer]L'lL[) DIN - 07204823 DIN - 01732308 el LIT6IIT
SWUSSBIT SEDEVAIIT L0HIIID BLOEOTET SUIHGHT 2 DIINETIT 61600 208431

SLID : OFCTEMET ~ 2
BIelr  : 07.09.2015

SO : H6efl FLSHB6OT ITDHNULIEDINGHIILIL'L. 6RIFH] L LOIMETILITENE OB Hehn FIMHS 6QI6NIIGHS
GalewTigul BHMAIHEHODLIY ®RIF GUWLHBOT BHBmer Beoawsams LlHHOSICTasHE® gHams ealfims
6ILITIBLHEMOTLID, HENE0T Sl B 6GSTMSUID GFIHHEAIT l6060F MDHDHEAIT SIEONSHHEDE. DHEOTLIQ
SHG LD BT SHOI 6 Heoors608 el EBITDA ¢pemmeniil B5iTE615 G5 E)6ToT S).
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
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Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2015

All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

. Note As at As at
| s s
Particulars No |31% March 2015 | 31% March 2014
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4 T
1. Share holder’s funds
a) Share Capital 1 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 5,66,48,558 5,25,55,996
2. Non-current liabilities
a) Long-term provisions 3 3,12,02,638 2,64,73,192
b) Other Long-term Liabilities 4 1,08,80,711 98,85,251
3. Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 3,03,85,282 1,67,20,559
b) Other current liabilities 6 7,03,62,635 7,28,01,280
c) Short-term provisions 7 8,70,819 9,64,907
Total 23,25,48,543 21,15,99,085
Il | ASSETS
1. Non Current Assets
a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible assets 8 3,19,75,878 3,30,35,623
i) Intangible assets - -
iii) Capital work-in-progress 1,94,66,256 20,49,399
b) Non-Current Investments 9 610 610
c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 10 11,71,678 67,08,258
d) Long-term loans and advances 1 1,21,37,076 1,13,30,650
2. Current assets
a) Inventories 12 8,63,04,695 7,90,89,685
b) Trade Receivables 13 1,64,78,972 61,25,632
c) Cash and Cash equivalents 14 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967
d) Short-term loans and advances 15 2,09,61,623 5,22,85,576
e) Other Current Assets 16 47,740 2,58,685
Total 23,25,48,543 21,15,99,085

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

A.P. Venkatesan
Finance Manager (i/c)

M. Arvind
DIN - 07204823
Director

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 07.09.2015
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Chartered Accountants
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Dr. Santhosh Babu
DIN - 01732308
Chairman & Managing Director

K. Sundarrajan
Partner
Membership No. : 208431
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March 2015
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

. Note As at As at

Particulars No |31% March 2015 | 31* March 2014
Revenue 3 3
Revenue from Operations 17 33,93,89,105 31,08,23,551
Grants Received 18 2,91,05,794 1,13,51,813
Other income 19 90,15,481 89,81,897
Total Revenue 37,75,10,380 33,11,57,261
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20 2,77,82,295 2,63,33,605
Changes in Inventories 21 (53,36,208) (1,49,90,768)
Purchase of Traded Goods 17,19,64,860 16,62,01,118
Employee benefit expenses 22 7,33,98,353 7,58,60,704
Other Expenses 23 8,95,08,952 6,49,40,877
Total Expenses 35,73,18,252 31,83,45,536
EBITDA 2,01,92,128 1,28,11,725
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 48,74,617 28,41,602
Finance Costs 24 21,63,990 17,84,596
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 1,31,53,521 81,85,527
Tax Expenses
1) Current Tax 2,960,000 26,79,700
2 ) Earlier Year Tax - -
3) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 55,36,580 (32,12,484)
Total Tax Expenses 84,96,580 (5,32,784)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 46,56,941 87,18,311
Earnings per equity Share [ nominal value of
share Rs. 100 (31st March 2014 Rs. 100/-
1) Basic 14.46 27.08
2) Diluted 14.46 27.08

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of As per our Report of even date

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited Clr-_\grrtgrrézhzggo%rgaoﬁts

Firm Regn No. : 001453S

A.P. Venkatesan M. Arvind Dr. Santhosh Babu K. Sundarrajan
Finance Manager (i/c)  DIN - 07204823 DIN - 01732308 Partner
Director Chairman & Managing Director Membership No. : 208431

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 07/09/2015

Note : The revised Schedule VI allows line items, sub line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or
substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the
company’s financial position or performance or to cater to industry / sector-specific disclosure requirements.
Accordingly, the Company has elected to present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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5 The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Notes to the financial statements as at 31* March 2015
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

As at As at
31* March 2015 31* March 2014

Particulars

Note 1
SHARE CAPITAL 4 54
Authorised Capital
a) The Share Capital is Classified as follows
Authorised Share Capital
400,000 (Previous Year 400,000)

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
( Numbers) 3,21,979 ( Previous year 3,21,979) 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900
Equity Shares with par value of Rs. 100 each
Total 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900

b) Other information
Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars S"lh%r:fs Amount S"lhcgrce,fs Amount

As at the beginning of the year 3,21,979 |3,21,97,900( 3,21,979 |3,21,97,900
Shares issued during the period - - - -
As at the end of the period 3,21,979 |3,21,97,900( 3,21,979 |3,21,97,900
Equity Shares alloted as fully paid-up pursuant to 85,065 85,065
a contract without payment being received in cash.
Equity Shares alloted as bonus shares by ) )
capitalisation of share premium.
Aggregate number and class of shares bought back. - -
Equity Shares held by its Holding Company S -
Equity shares held by each share holder holding _ .
more than 5% Shares and No of shares held.

Name of Shareholders s"‘h‘;r‘;; % holding SNhoa.r:fs % holding
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid
A. Government of Tamilnadu 2,05,275 63.75 % | 2,05,275 63.75 %
B. Government of India 1,16,000 36.03 % | 1,16,000 36.03 %
Total number of shares outstanding 3,21,979 3,21,979
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The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entilted to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. No dividend
has been proposed by the Board of Directors during the year.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilted to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

Note 2 As at As at

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31 Mal%:h 2013 31 Ma%:h 2014

The Reserves and Surplus are classified as follows :

Capital Grant

Opening balance 1,18,14,399 80,48,444

Add : Additions during the year 17,18,000 44,25,000

Less : Transferred to Profit and Loss Account (13,94,117)| 1,21,38,282| (6,59,045)| 1,18,14,399

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per last financial statements 4,07,41,597 3,20,23,286

Profit / (Loss) for the year 46,56,941 87,18,311

Total Surplus available for appropriations 4,53,98,538 4,07,41,597

Less : Appropriations : . .

Interim Dividend

* Adjustments on account of transitional depreciation 8,88,262 -

Dividend Distribution Tax - -

Transfer to General Reserve - -

Total appropriations 8,88,262 -

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 4,45,10,276 4,07,41,597
Total 5,66,48,558 5,25,55,996

Depreciation for the assets purchased out of the Capital grant received during the year transferred to the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

* Refer Note No - 26 for adjustments to Fixed Assets.
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Note 3 As at As at
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 31 Mar%:h 2015 31" Ma%:h 2014

The Long term provisions are classified as follows :

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (Unfunded) 15,10,686 14,83,277
Provision for gratuity (Funded) 2,67,81,844 2,20,03,966
Provision for Compensated Absences 29,06,516 29,82,357
Others - Unclaimed Dividend 3,592 3,592

Total 3,12,02,638 2,64,73,192

Unclaimed Dividend amounting Rs. 3,592 /- represents Unclaimed Dividend for the financial year 2008-09

Note 4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

The Other Long-term liabilities are classified as follows :

Security Deposits

Security Deposits received

i) From Staff 5,42,650 5,15,150
ii) From Others 97,69,032 88,79,492
* Family Benefit Fund 5,69,029 4,90,609

Payables on purchase of Fixed Asset - -

Total 1,08,80,711 98,85,251

*Refer Note No-26 For Family Benefit Fund.

Note 5
TRADE PAYABLES

The trade payables are classified as follows :

For goods and services 3,03,85,282 1,67,20,559

Total 3,03,85,282 1,67,20,559

Other Notes

No dues pending with any vendor registered with MSMED Act, 2006 beyond 45 days.

Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchased or services received (including from employees,
Professionals and others under contract ) in the normal course of business.
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Note 6 As at As at
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31 Ma%ch 2015 31" Mar%:h 2014
The Other Current Liabilities are classified as follows :
Sales Tax / Value Added Taxes Payable 18,75,112 5,88,564
Tax Deducted at Source Payable 2,61,639 88,182
Advance received from customers 20,48,076 15,50,987
Payroll liabilities payable 17,10,352 16,76,600
Outstanding Expenses payable 1,58,10,456 1,93,78,947
* Unspent Grant 4,86,57,000 4,95,18,000
Total 7,03,62,635 7,28,01,280
* Refer Note Below
Note : Break up of Unspent Grant
Grant from DCH
Opening Balance 1,70,00,000 1,83,00,000
Add : Grant Received 41,00,000 22,68,750
Grant Receivable 18,05,794 61,63,063
2,29,05,794 2,67,31,813
Less : Utilised (59,05,794) (97,31,813)
Closing Balance 1,70,00,000 1,70,00,000
Grant from Tamil Nadu Government
Opening Balance 3,25,18,000 2,17,63,000
Add : Grant Received 2,47,07,000 1,28,00,000
Grant Receivable - 40,00,000
5,72,25,000 3,85,63,000
Less : Utilised (2,55,68,000) (60,45,000)
Closing Balance 3,16,57,000 3,25,18,000
Note 7
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
The Short term provisions are classified as follows :
Other provisions
Provision for Bonus 8,70,819 9,64,907
Total 8,70,819 9,64,907

38

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd




"S}OSSY paxi4 O} sjuswisnlpe 10} 9Z SI0N J8J0Y ,x
"10} papinoid Jo pied Bulaq si jJual ases| ou pue
Auedwo) ay) 01 paliajsuel) usaq 1A Jou sey o)1 8y} yoiym 1o} Auedwo) ayy Aq paidnooo Auadoud lejes euuy ayj o) Bune|al 9z 10N Ja1ay ,

- - - - - - - - - - - sjassy a|qibueyy| [ejoL

£29'GE'0£°C| 828'GL'61°C |LL6'8E'9Y'C | 29Z'98°8| 88G°9G |L19'VL‘SY |8V6°02'86' | L11'€0°'GL'9 | LGO'LE | L6S'LE LY |1L5'95'82°9 sjessy o|qibuey. [ejoL

Aewwng
0£5'G5'G0°E | £29'G£°0€°C |920°02'86° | - GZL  |209'L¥'8Z |8Y)'6L'69'7|6Y9'G5'829 | LOE'E | E€E'VT'ES |LLOVE'SL'S saunby Jeak snoinald
£29°GE°0E°C| 828'SL°61°C | LL6°8E V'S | 292888 | 8859 [L19'VL S |8V6°02'86'Z | LLL'C0'GL'D | LSO'L6 | L6G'LE LY |1LG 9582 9 Iviol
LLL'€0'0Z | ¥SL'6EYL  |6G8°20°GT |- - 1GG'Y9'S |20£'8€'6L |€L0°TH'BE |- - viozy'ee SOPIUBA | sjessy 9|qibuel
L1916'€ | €0L'1G'G [120°06'GE | ¥0E'T6 |- 2€L'€6'7) |6EC'96'0 [BLY'EE'T9 |- 22G'Gh' L€ |996'L8'VC s1eindwo | syessy sjqibue]
Z6Y'L0'6Y | 8¥lze'Ty |LvE'98'8S |0/Z'sT'e| ShLILE |L28'WTi0L 129268y |SOLLE V0L |86L°09 | 0SH'86'9 |ELL'V6'L6 Juswidinb3 8O | syessy ejqibuel

39

990°0L'LL | 9/2'T9'LL |LeL'08'e | oSyl | 8v6'eT |6S6'LET |92L'2Le |€98'so'se | zZ86'eT | €69'/€'T |C6LT6TE sBumi4 pue ainjuing | syessy o|qibue]

120v6'TL | €e6'26'9  |699ze's |8z Y| Ser L |ore'ss |evees iz |ove'sgor | Llg'9 | 9ss'zy  |SLG°€SOy | AUBUIUOBIN pUBIUBId | sjessy jqibuel

681'0L'90°C| 925'S2'€6') | L2L'67'69°1 6YE'8S'El [8€'16'SG') |€0€'GL'29'E | - oep'elL  |L98'19°C9'€ «sbuipiing | sjessy ojqibuel

/6L'€6°'LL | sBuipiing ploysses | sjessy sjqibuel

€98°1L°L 0€0°9¥'L  [L9L'L¥'Y €€8'GC  [¥EE'ITY | L6L°E6'LL

859'LE'8l | 8G9'LERL |- - - - : 9s9'le'el |- - 859'1€'81 puET ployea.d | siessy e|qibuel
A 102 10z . vz | S0z _mg W | jeakoyy | PLOZ
JAedew | .leaew | .1 del |, suawsnlpy |suoneleq meowﬁ eI | .1E e 35“__““_“_3 Buunp | L€ Il
e sy je sy 18 sy 18 sy ®©SY [ qionpq |SUOMPPY| 3B SV
%o0|gd 19N uonesijowy pue uoneldaidag }s09 [eulbLIQ slejnaijied dnoug
pauonuaw 8sIMIaY}o ssajun saadny uelpuj ul ate sainbiy ||y
G10Z Yo.Ie| L€ Je se sjuswajels |eldueulj ayj o} s8joN 8 9JON

[ #0¥90009S€L6LNL666¥.LN - NID ] payiwi] uonesodio) Juswdojaraq syeldipueH npeujiwe] ay|

Annual Report
Q6 Syfisoms
2014 - 2015

2nd




"d Annual Report
42 s spiee

Note 9
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at

As at

31" Mal%:h 2015

31" MaI%:h 2014

Investment in Equity Instruments

610

610

Total

610

610

Repatriate Co-op Finance & Development Bank
Limited, Chennai (No. of shares -1)

500

500

Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil
(No.of shares - 1)

100

100

Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore
(No.of shares - 1)

10

10

Note 10
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

The Deferred Tax Assets as follows :

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depreciation / amortisation charged
for the financial reporting

24,85,932

24,67,652

Gross deferred tax liability

24,85,932

24,67,652

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for employee benefits allowable on payment
basis

33,88,527

84,77,337

Other Statutory Payments allowable on payment basis

2,69,083

6,98,573

Unabsorbed depreciation and Business Loss

Gross deferred tax asset

36,57,610

91,75,910

11,71,678

67,08,258

Net Deferred Tax [Asset / ( Liability)]

Note 11
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Long term Loans and Advances are classified as follows:

Unsecured, considered good

Telephone deposit

Security Deposits

15,92,519

28,91,058

Less : Doubtful recovery of deposits

15,92,519

(56,897)

28,34,161
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Rental Deposit
Less : Doubtful recovery of deposits =
Gratuity Fund Contribution 85,11,757 80,64,818
Advance Income Tax ( Net of Provision Rs. 194,29,836) 20,32,800 4,31,671
(Previous Year Rs. 1,65,23,836/- )
Total 1,21,37,076 1,13,30,650
Note 12
INVENTORIES
The Inventories are classified as follows:
( At cost or below)
Raw materials and spares 69,93,859 51,78,297
Work-in-progress 36,74.131 37,34,588
Consumables 4,53,884 5,01,411
Finished Goods 7,49,83,294 6,93,91,211
Less : Provision for shopsoiled goods (5,08,862)(7,44,74,432 | (4,39,953)|6,89,51,258
Loose Tools and Patterns 3,63,382 3,59,943
Packing materials, Stationery and Condemned tools 3,45,007 3,64,188
Total 8,63,04,695 7,90,89,685
Note 13
TRADE RECEIVABLES
The Trade Receivables are classified as follows:
(Unsecured, considered good )
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period less than 6 months 1,36,19,385 40,11,495
Other Trade Receivables considered good - -
( Unsecured, considered doubtful )
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period less than 6 months 45,53,415 40,26,737
Other Trade Receivables considered doubtful
Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts (16,93,828) (19,12,600)
Unbilled Revenue
Total 1,64,78,972 61,25,632
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Note 14 _ _

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31" Mal%:h 2015

31" MaI%:h 2014

The Cash and Cash Equivalents are classified as follows:

Balances with Banks

Balances with Banks in Indian Rupees

- On Current accounts 4,90,271 98,36,320

- On Deposit accounts 2,00,00,000 80,00,000
- On Earmarked Accounts 4,16,650 | 2,09,06,921 3,00,650(1,81,36,970
Cash on Hand 83,83,697 25,77,704
Others - Cheques on Hand 1,47,13,112 -
Others - Stamps on Hand 285 293
Total 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967

Other notes :

Balances on Earmarked Account includes Security deposits received from Staff Rs. 4,16,650 /- ( Previous year Rs. 300,650/- )

Note 15
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
The Short term loans and Advances are classified as follows:
( Unsecured, considered good)
Others
For supply of goods and rendering of services 85,39,161 2,30,18,572
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (1,12,963) | 84,26,198 (35,663)| 2,29,82,909
Loans and advances to employees 15,54,244 17,88,704
Less: Provision for doubtful advance 15,54,244 | (1,46,149)| 16,42,555
T R 51219
Shortages Recoverable 8,54,888 15,49,229
Less : Provision for doubtful recoveries - 8,54,888 (10,746)| 15,38,483
Prepaid expenses 8,69,017 3,50,832
Balances with Government Authorities - -
Grants Receivable 98,18,490 2,42,68,124
Total 2,09,61,623 5,22,85,576
Note 16
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Receivable 47,740 2,58,685
47,740 2,58,685
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Notes to the financial statements as at 31* March 2015
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Note 17

For the year ended
31 March 2015

For the year ended
31* March 2014

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS z z
The Revenue from Operations are classified as follows
Sale of Products 33,93,20,390 31,07,66,248
Sale of Service 68,715 57,303
Total 33,93,89,105 31,08,23,551
Other Notes
The Sale of Products are classified as follows:
Domestic Sales 33,13,81,952 30,34,05,665
Export Sales 55,09,914 54,76,045
Other Sales 24,28,524 18,84,538
Total 33,93,20,390 31,07,66,248
Note 18
GRANT RECEIVED
The Grants were received from
Development Commisioner of Handicrafts, New Delhi 59,05,794 71,51,813
Government of Tamil Nadu 2,32,00,000 42,00,000
2,91,05,794 1,13,51,813
Note 19
OTHER INCOME
The Other Income are classified as follows :
Interest Income 12,42,506 9,61,968
Gain / (loss) on exchange fluctuation - 7,915
Capital Grant withdrawn from Reserves and Surplus 13,94,117 6,59,045
Other non-operating income 63,78,858 73,52,969
Total 90,15,481 89,81,897
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For the year ended | For the year ended
31* March 2015 31 March 2014

Other Notes 54 I
Other Non-operating Income comprises:
Provisions no longer required written back 7,61,546 11,77,661
Commission Received = 6,98,034
Rental Income 10,24,012 7,94,220
Duty Drawbacks received 1,80,880 1,38,666
Packing and forwarding charges collected 31,77,807 20,25,153
Shortage recoveries 35,951 517,847
Profit on sale of fixed assets 2,692 12,356
Miscellaneous Receipt 11,95,970 19,89,032

Total 63,78,858 73,52,969

The Net Gain / (Loss) on sale of current investments is net of Provision made for diminution in the value of
current investments amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note 20
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
The Cost of materials consumed are classified as follows :
Opening Stock of raw materials and stores
Raw Materials opening stock 51,78,296 38,69,600
Stores, Consumables and Spares opening stock 5,01,411 7,58,249
56,79,707 46,27,849
Purchases
Raw Materials purchases 2,72,87,579 2,32,83,050
Stores, Consumables and Spares purchases 22,62,752 41,02,414
2,95,50,331 2,73,85,464
Closing Stock
Raw Materials closing stock 69,93,859 51,78,297
Stores, Consumables and Spares Closing stock 4,53,884 5,01,411
74,47,743 56,79,708
Total 2,77,82,295 2,63,33,605
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Note 21 For the year ended | For the year ended
31* March 2015 31" March 2014
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES 54 4
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods - Closing Stock 7,47,87,876 6,89,51,258
Work in Progress - Closing Stock 36,74,131 37,34,588
7,84,62,007 7,26,85,846
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods - Opening Stock 6,93,91,211 5,53,19,138
Work in Progress - Opening Stock 37,34,588 23,75,940
7,31,25,799 5,76,95,078
Net (increase)/decrease (53,36,208) (1,49,90,768)
Note 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
The Employees benefit expenses are classified as follows:
Salaries, Allowances, Bonus, etc. 5,53,11,621 5,36,20,058
Contribution to - Provident Fund 67,48,264 62,62,735
- Employees State Insurance Corporation 1,93,543 1,25,565
- Gratuity Fund 90,92,899 1,36,87,273
- Group Insurance 4,07,708 2,49,482
Staff Welfare Expenses 16,44,318 19,15,591
Total 7,33,98,353 7,58,60,704
Note 23
OTHER EXPENSES
The Other Expenses are classified as follows:
Rent including lease rentals 1,09,01,161 1,00,34,394
Rates and Taxes 9,68,805 7,87,705
Power and Fuel 34,93,965 31,62,927
Labour Charges 1,36,58,832 96,97,780
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant and machinery 1,67,805 1,49,142
- Buildings 1,07,79,100 93,30,067
- Vehicles 6,16,101 5,60,439
- Others 9,16,051 6,59,284
Travelling and Conveyance 29,16,254 32,48,045
Postage and Telephone 15,97,823 11,99,663
Exhibition Expenses 63,11,277 65,94,591
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Printing and Stationery 18,61,556 16,65,978
Legal and Professional Charges 6,74.824 7,20,653
Insurance 3,77,729 3,26,732
Government Scheme and Development Expenses 1,53,21,299 39,45,379
Auditors’ Remuneration 1,15,636 1,22,575
Freight and Forwarding 64,51,070 59,19,251
Advertisement, Sales Promotion and Entertainment 1,15,33,129 62,91,128
Loss on revaluation of Tools/Patterns / Books 77,047 2,62,677
Loss on sale of fixed assets 20,653 -
Donation 10,000 -
Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off 6,47,943 1,75,814
Miscellaneous Expenses 90,892 86,653
Total 8,95,08,952 6,49,40,877
Other Notes
The Auditors’ Remuneration is classified as follows :
Audit 79,800 78,652
Taxation 5,700 5,618
Management Services = -
Other Services - -
Reimbursement of Expenses 30,136 38,305
Total 1,15,636 1,22,575
Note 24
FINANCE COSTS
The Finance Costs are classified as follows:
Bank Charges 21,63,990 17,84,596
Other Finance Costs - -
Total 21,63,990 17,84,596
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NOTE NO.25 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting

The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on
the basis of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies

Act, 2013.

2. Compliance of Accounting Standards

after Balance Sheet Date

AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability

AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 15

AS-2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No. 6 and same has
been complied with

AS-3 Cash Flow Statements Disclosed in Financials.

AS-4 Contingencies & Events Occurring Applicable and complied with.

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period,
prior period items and changes in
Accounting Policies

Applicable and complied with.

Exchange Rates

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 4
and same has been complied with.

AS-7 Construction Accounts. Not Applicable.

AS-8 Research and Development Withdrawn w.e.f 1-4-2003 consequent
upon AS 26 becoming mandatory.

AS-9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 10
and same has been complied with.

AS-10 Accounting of Fixed Assets Applicable. Disclosed under point No. 4
and same has been complied with.

AS-11 The effect of Changes in Foreign Not Applicable for the current period.

AS-12 Accounting of Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 8 and
same has been complied with.
AS-13 Accounting of Investments Not Applicable for the current period.
AS-14 Accounting of Amalgamations Not Applicable.
47
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AS-15 Employee Benefits Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 11 of

Accounting Policies and same have been
complied with. Disclosure requirements of
AS 15 are given in Additional Notes on
Accounts Point No. 5.

AS-16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period.
AS-17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable
AS-18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned
Tamilnadu Government Undertaking.
AS-19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under notes on accounts
Point No. 6.
AS-20 Earnings per Share Applicable and complied with.
AS-21 Consolidated Financial Statements Not Applicable
AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under notes on accounts
No. 12.
AS-23 Accounting for investments in Not Applicable
Association
AS-24 Discontinuing Operation Not Applicable
AS-25 Interim Financial Reporting Not Applicable
AS-26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable
AS-27 Financial Reporting of Interest in Not Applicable
Joint Ventures
AS-28 Impairment of Assets Applicable and complied with.
AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities Applicable. Same has been disclosed under
and contingent Assets. Notes on Accounts No. 15.
AS-30, Financial Instruments: Recognition,| Not applicable
31,32 Presentation and Disclosure

. Income and Expenditure
a) Incomeand expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, exceptin the case of the following,
which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Commission payable on credit cards:
ii) Interest on staff advance:
48
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iii) Export Incentive:

iv) Insurance Claims:

v) Interest on Government refunds and
vi) Dividend on investments:

b) Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on Completion
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 9.

4. Fixed assets and depreciation

i) Tangible and Intangible Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairments, if any. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is inclusive of all incidental expenses
relating to the cost of acquisition and the cost of installation/erection, as applicable. Leases
under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalized at the fair value of the asset or
the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is
lower. Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets and the cost of assets not ready for
use atthe balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

ii) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down Value method. The Company has
adopted depreciation rates as per the useful life specified in the Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013 except on certain category of assets for which the Company has re-assessed the
useful life of the assets based oninternal assessment as below:

ASSET PERIOD
Computer 1-5 years
Office Equipment 5-10 years
Software 1-3 years
Electrical Equipments 10 years
Furniture and Fittings 10 years
Plant and Machinery 13 years

Individual Assets costing less than ¥ 5,000/- is depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

ii) Lease hold land and building are amortized over the period of lease and in case of additions to
the buildings the same are amortized over the remaining useful years of lease.

a) Capital Work in Progress includes advance towards acquisition of Assets.

5. Investments

Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.
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6. Inventories
a) Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value as per the revised Accounting
Standard No. 2 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Cost is determined
on first in first out basis for finished goods and on average cost basis for raw materials,
consumables and work-in-progress.
b) Packing Materials and Stationery Items
Packing Materials and Stationery Items are valued at Cost available at the year end.
¢) Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns
Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based
onreusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account.
7. Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances
In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding for
more thanthree years.
In case of loans and advances, it will be reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt
considered doubtful of recovery
8. Accounting for grants/subsidies
i) Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of
receipt.
ii) Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses
and are shown under “Other Income”.

iii) Revenue Grants are recognized on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over the
periods necessary to match with the related costs.

iv) Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable Fixed
Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and the
same is amortized and recognized as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over the
useful life of the asset.

9. Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction

All transaction on revenue account during the year is accounted on the basis of rates prevailing at

the time of those transactions. Closing balance of foreign currencies are converted using exchange

rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet Datei.e. 31.03.2015.

10. Revenue recognition
i) Sales are accounted for on dispatch of product.
ii) Goods received on 'sale on approval basis are taken as purchase after the property in the
goods has been conveyed to buyer for consideration by the Corporation.
iii) Income from all other sources is accounted for on accrual basis except those stated in Para 3
above

iv) Profit/loss on long term contracts (special projects) is recognized on proportionate

completion method.
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11. Retirement /Other Benefits

i)

i)

The total cost of the Corporation's contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue
andthe payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner's Office.

The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees up to ¥ 1.00 Lakhs, other than for
Piece Rate workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation of
India and the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the
“Actuarial Valuations”.

iii) The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is

provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations “.

iv) In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamilnadu, contribution to pension fund is

v)

made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.
The Corporation has a group Insurance scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for
payment of compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the annual
premium is paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the fund
created by employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss account in
the year of payment.

vi) Provision for accrued Leave salary, liability is made based on “Actuarial valuation”.

12. Expenditure towards Research and Development

i)

i)

Capital additions towards Research and Development expenses eligible for deduction under
section 35(2) of the Income Tax Act 1961, are reflected under their respective heads in the
schedule of fixed assets and depreciation is charged as per Schedule 2 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Revenue expenditure towards Research and Development such as salaries and wages and
other expenses are accounted for under their respective heads.

13. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset has been capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

14. Deferred tax Income
Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

15. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to the accounts after a careful evaluation of
the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved.
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NOTE NO.26 — ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair value.

. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to
make estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the period,. Examples of such estimates include
computation of percentage of completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts
expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended, provision for doubtful debts,
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income tax, post-service client
support and the useful lives of fixed assets.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are
disclosed inthe notes to the financial statements.

. a) Asreportedinearlieryears, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old N0.818), Anna Salai by
the Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement.
Consequently the values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have
not been incorporated in the books. Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on
subsequent additions only. No property taxdemand has been raised on this building till date.

b) The Corporation has not incorporated the value of Land and Building at Cuddalore which was
transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books of
accounts. As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been
transferred to the Corporation. The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the
Corporation. Nodepreciation for building has been provided in the books.

. The Corporation has not made any provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods
manufactured in its own production units and transferred by showroom to the units for
repairs/rectification, which in the opinion of the managementis not required. Adequate provision
has been made for other shop-soiled goods on an evaluation of individual items.

. The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employee's up to ¥ 1.00 Lac, other than for Piece
Rate Workers, is covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
difference, if any, between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation of India and
the amount actually paidis charged to accrue Gratuity Liability of the employees determined on an
actuarial valuation. An additional provision of ¥111.77 Lakhs has been provided during the year.
Based on actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the accounts during the
year.
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a) Gratuity for Staff

b) Gratuity for piece rate workers

- Rs. 91.34 Lakhs

-Rs. 1.

70 Lakhs.

c) Leave salary encashment to staff - Rs.18.73 Lakhs.

A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of obligations:

Gratuity to
Particulars Gratuity to Staff Piece Rate Leave Encashment
Workers
2014-15
Opening Obligation 2,20,03,966 14,83,277 29,82,357
Current Service Cost 31,39,226 1,98,643 57,69,127
Interest Cost 17,79,813 1,27,067 1,80,705
Benefit Paid (44,56,521) (1,42,837) (19,49,047)
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) 43,15,360 (1,55,464) (40,76,626)
Closing Obligation 2,67,81,844 15,10,686 29,06,516
B) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Plan Assets
Particulars Funded
Gratuity to Staff —

up to 1 Lac

2014 -15
Opening Value of Plan Assets 78,21,292
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7,03,284
Contributions 5,16,235
Benefit Paid (6,00,000)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (5,45,290)
Closing Value of Plan Assets 84,11,756
Funded Status (1,83,70,088)

C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled
. Gratuity to G.r atuity to Leave
Particulars Piece Rate
Staff Encashment
Workers
2014-15

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year — Obligation 43,15,360 1,55,464 40,76,626
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain for the year - Plan Assets (5,45,290) - -
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year 37,70,070 1,55,464 40,76,626
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) recognized in the year - - -
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. Gratuity to
. Gratuity to . Leave
Particulars Piece Rate
Staff Encashment
Workers
2014- 15
Current Service Cost 31,39,226 1,98,643 57,69,127
Interest Cost 17,79,813 1,27,067 1,80,705
Expected Return on Plan Assets (7,03,284) - -
Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain) Recognized for the year | 48,60,650 | (1,55,464) (40,76,626)
Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit/ 85,60,170 1,70,246 18,73,206
Loss Account

E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

. Gratuity to
. Gratuity to . Leave
Particulars Piece Rate
Staff Encashment
Workers
2014- 15
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of Year | (2,67,81,844) | (15,10,686) (29,06,516)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 84,11,756 - -
Funded Status (1,83,70,088) | (15,10,686) (29,06,516)
Net asset/liability recognized in Balance Sheet (1,83,70,088) | (15,10,686) (29,06,516)

F) Assumptions

Particulars 2014~ 15 Unfunded
Discount Rate 7.80%
Salary Escalation Rate 2.50%

Attrition Rate

IALM(2006-08)

Mortality Rate Ultimate
Expected Return 8.75%
Actual Return 5%
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6. Lease Disclosure
a) Accounting operating

leases has been done in compliance with AS-19 and future rent payable is as under:

The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Bangalore,
Kolkata, Madurai, Kanyakumariand Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard is as under:

i) The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

for each of the following periods:

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2015

Existing Lease Period

Not Later than one year

Later than one year and .
. Later than five years
not later than five years

NIL

NIL NIL

ii) The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-

cancellable subleases at the balance sheet date: Nil

iii) Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period:

Rs.2,957,066/-

iv) Sub-lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and
loss for the period: Nil

b) Financial Lease:

The Corporation is not having any assets under Financial Lease.

7. Calculation of Basic Earning Per Share

S.No. Particulars

2014 - 15 2013-14

A Net Profit for the year attributable
to Equity Share Holders

Rs. 46,56,941 Rs. 87,18,311

B Number of Equity Shares 3,21,979 3,21,979
C Basic Earning Per Share (A/B) Rs. 14.46 Rs.27.08
D Nominal Value Per Share ". Rs.100 Rs.100

8. Amount received from the staff towards Security Deposit is being deposited in separate Savings
Account / Fixed Deposits Account with scheduled banks and maintained jointly in the name of the
individuals and the Corporation. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the staff
concerned and henceis not accounted for in the books of the Corporation.

. Noconfirmationis obtainedin respect of balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors,
Deposits and Advances.
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The internal audit was completed at all branches for the year 2014-15.

Sales Tax Assessments Tamilnadu: Disputed Assessments Pending - NIL

The company has accounted for Deferred tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22
“Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
components of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability are as under.

As on
31.03.2015

Deferred Tax Asset: Rs.
Items in respect of which disallowance made u/s 43B of the 36,57,610
Income Tax Act.
Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation 24,85,932

Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 11,71,678

Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation
are booked under the respective heads except in respect of exhibitions for which grants are
received/receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such
expenses are grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.

14. Earnings in foreign currency during the year
2014 -15 2013-14
Rs. Rs.
F.O.B. Value of Exports 63,55,420 61,81,431
Counter Sales 2,10,71,003 1,36,97,109
Total 2,74,26,423 1,98,78,540
Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is Nil.
15. Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts :
Rs.
1. | Damages Claimed 1,83,708
2. | Back wage arrear to Piece Rate Workers 4,50,00,000
3. | Back wage arrear to Th. C.Pakianathan 6,00,000
4. | Income tax 2012-13 * 17,00,000
5. | Income Tax 2005-06 ** Nil

*  Amount disallowed in the year 2012-13.

** Note- Represents reduction in loss carried forward hence no tax for the year.

16. Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors
(1) Smt. Sheela Rani Chunkath, IAS - Rs. 9,34,200 [upto 31/08/2014]

(2) Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS - Rs. 10,47,962 [from 05/09/2014]
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17.The Corporation has accepted handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co-operative Societies under
"Sale on Approval Basis". The value of such goods held in stock which is not forming part of
finished goods of the Corporation as on 31-03-2015 amountsto Rs. 18,10,26,991 /-

18.Thereis no overdue amount to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Department Undertakings as
on31stMarch 2015.

19.The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions
in respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized
Company.

20.There was no impairment of assets necessitating provision in the books of accountsason
31-03-2015 as required under Accounting Standard 28 issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

21.Capital Work in Progress includes expenses incurred towards setting up of HAAT at
Mamallapuram, (Chennai) and Kanyakumari. The assets will be capitalized after completion of the
project.

22.The company has been collecting Rs. 30 per month from the full-time employees towards Family
Benefit Fund contribution instituted vide the Finance (Pension) Department constituted under the
Government of Tamil Nadu, vide G.O. No. 131, Dated: 21st February, 2006. As per such scheme,
the dependants of such employee are required to be paid a lump sum of Rs. 1.50 lakhs in the event
of the death of the employee while in service. The company had entered into a Group Insurance
policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India [LIC] and the proceeds from the policy amounted to
Rs. 1.32 lakhs, with the balance being funded by the Company from such contribution from the
employees. During the current year, the LIC has enhanced the death benefit to Rs. 3.62 lakhs,
which is much more than the amount stipulated by the above mentioned G.O., and hence no
further contribution from the Company is deemed necessary. Pending amendment to the G.O. the
Company continues to collect the monthly contribution from the employees. The balance in the
Family Benefit Fundasof March31,2015is Rs.5,69,029 [Previous Year—Rs. 4,90,609].

23. Pending Income Tax Assessments
The Income Tax Assessments are pending for AY 2005-06 and 2012-13 wherein the disallowances /
demands are in the nature of regular assessments and hence no provision is deemed necessary.
The Corporation has filed appeals for the said assessment years and are hopeful of favourable
orders.
Assessment Year 2005-06
For the AY 2005-06, the Corporation had filed LOSS return. The assessing officer has disallowed
certain expenditure resulting in reduction of carried forward losses and potential MAT reductionin
subsequent years. The corporation has filed appeal accordingly and no proceedings have been
initiated since then.
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Assessment Year 2012-13

For the AY 2012-13, the assessing officer has disallowed the arrears paid to employees based on
GO passed by the Government of Tamilnadu relating to the period 01-10-2007 to 31-12-2007
during the AY 2012-13 on the grounds that these are Prior Period Expenses and hence taxable
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Corporation has contended that the provision was made only
on passing of the G.O. by the Government of Tamilnadu and accordingly has filed an appeal. Based
on the potential outcome of the appeal, no provision is deemed necessary in these financial
statements.

Appeal filed by the Company on the claims from piece rate workers in Madurai unit has been
dismissed by the Madras High Court on 23.07.2007. The Special leave petition which was filed in
the Discretionary Jurisdiction of Supreme Court is admitted on 12.11.07 for which a Senior
Counsel was also engaged. The Supreme Court after hearing the Senior Counsel, ordered to issue
a Notice and also ordered to stay the impugned Orders of the Madras High Court. Asthe Company
is confident of winning the case, no provision has been created in the accounts and the amount is
shown as contingent liability.

24. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE:
Pursuant to the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), the Company has, effective
April 1, 2014, reviewed and revised the estimated useful lives of its Fixed Assets, generally in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule Il to the Act. The consequential impact (after
considering the transition provision specified in Schedule Il) on the depreciation charged and on
the results for the year ended is higher by Rs. 20,33,015/- and adjustments to Reserves and
SurplusisRs 8,88,262/-.

25.The figures of the previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever consider necessary.

Dr. Santhosh Babu For Krishaan & Co.,
DIN -01732308 Chartered Accountants
Chairman and Managing Director Firm Regn N0.001453S
M. Arvind K Sundarrajan
DIN - 07204823 Partner
Director Membership No0.208431

A.P. Venkatesan
Finance Manager i/c

Place : Chennai
Date : 07/09/2015
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

A Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 1,31,53,522 81,85,527
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation 48,74,617 28,41,602
Finance Costs 21,63,989 17,84,596
Interest income (12,42,506) 57,96,100| (9,61,968) 36,64,230
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital Changes 1,89,49,622 1,18,49,757
Changes in working capital :
Adjustments for (increase) /decrease in operating assets :
Inventories (72,15,010) (1,59,87,985)
Trade receivables (1,03,53,340) 27,07,968
Short-term loans and advances 3,16,42,581 (91,22,346)
Long-term loans and advances (8,06,426) (59,52,136)
Other current asset (69,593)| 1,31,98,212| (5,76,765) | (2,89,31,264)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities :
Trade payables 1,36,64,723 45,66,394
Other current liabilities (24,38,646) 96,22,746
Other long-term liabilities 9,95,460 (8,51,549)
Short-term provisions / borrowings (94,088) 85,207
Long-term provisions 47,29,446( 1,68,56,895| 73,73,492 | 2,07,96,290
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations 4,90,04,729 37,14,783
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (26,74,207) (10,13,161)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 4,63,30,522 27,01,622
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including
Capital advances (2,21,19,992) (66,93,427)
Interest received 12,42,506 (2,08,77,486) 9,61,968 | (57,31,459)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (2,08,77,486) (57,31,459)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Increase in Share Capital
Finance cost (21,63,989)| (21,63,989)| (17,84,596) | (17,84,596)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (21,63,989) (17,84,596)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,32,89,048 (48,14,433)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,07,14,967 2,55,29,400
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ] s
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with

the Balance Sheet :

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet

(Refer Note 14) 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967

Less : Bank balances not considered as Cash and

Cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow

Statements (give details)

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3

Cash Flow Statements ) included in Note 13 4,40,04,015 2,07,14,967

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Comprises :

(a) Cash on hand 83,83,697 25,77,704

(b) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts 4,90,271 98,36,320

(i) In deposit accounts 2,00,00,000 80,00,000

(iii) In Margin Money account (Earmarked fund) 4,16,650 3,00,650

(c) Others 1,47,13,397 | 4.40.04,015 293| 2,07,14,967
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of As per our Report of even date
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited For Krishaan & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No0.001453S

A.P. Venkatesan M. Arvind Dr. Santhosh Babu K. Sundarrajan

Finance Manager (i/c) DIN - 07204823 DIN - 01732308 Partner
Director Chairman & Managing Director Membership No. : 208431
Place : Chennai
Date : 07/09/2015
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BaLaNCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND ComPANY's GENERAL BusiNESss PROFILE

| Registration Details :

Registration No. [ocT oJ6e6J4aJ 0] 4] State Code
Balance Sheet Date 131 1] o] 3} f2joJ 1] 5 |
Date Month Year
1] Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Rights Issue
L1 Injrjey |1 | ] InNJ VP L] |
Bonus Issue Private Placement

L1 InNjJvjcy] J 1| | | Injrjey |

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities Total Assets
L1 213j2]s5]a]s] | ]2]3] 2]5]4]09
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
L1 | 312]1]9]8] | ] |Is]e]6jaje
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
L1 INJ vy 1 1 | ] INJ VL]
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Investments
L1 | s11]4]4]12] | 1 1 1 1 1 11
Net Current Assets Misc. Expenditure

L1 13J7]4fJoj4]) L1 InJ v ] |

Accumulated Losses
L1 INJ L] 11

v Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover Total Expenditure

CI=1=z1°131=19] =TIl 13151~

+ - Profit/ Loss Before Tax + - Profit/ Loss After Tax
I _113171514] I I I I A =
{Please tick Appropriate box + for Profit and - for loss)

Earning per share in Rs. Dividend @ %
L1 | 1141 . 14161} | [ ITNT T 1T 1
Vv Generic Name of Three Principal Products of Company

Item Code No. 71 4jJoj3]z2]12] |

(ITC Code)

Product Description |[BEl RJOIN]JZ]JE] [1]C] O|IN] | | | |

Iltem Code No. 171 4a]J119]9]9] 1|

(ITC Code)

Product Description TETRIAISIST [LITAIMI P IS] | T 1T 1

Iltem Code No. Ja]l 4a]J2Jo]9]Jo] |

(ITC Code) -

Product Description fjwloJo]D]| JCJAJRJV] I INJG] S]] | |
A.P. Venkatesan M. Arvind Dr. Santhosh Babu For Krishaan & Co.,
Finance Manager i/c DINISO7204823 o DINd—(')\;732308 o Chartered Accountants

irector airman an anaging Director .
ging Firm Regn No.001453S
K Sundarrajan
Place : Chennai Partner
Date : 07/09/2015 Membershlp No0.208431
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HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI - 600 002

Tel : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094
Fax: 044-2852 4135 E-mail: tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in
Web: www.tamilnaduhandicrafts.com / www.poompuhar.org

BRANCHES

Sales Showrooms within Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai,

Chennai — 600 002

Tel : 044-2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shore Temple Road,
Mamallapuram - 603 104
Tel : 044-27443224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road,
Thanjavur - 613 001

Tel : 04362-230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel. 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road,
Singarathope,

Trichy — 620 008

Tel : 0431-2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings,
Opp. Railway Station Road
Madurai - 625 001

Tel : 0452-2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal Illam,

Sannathi Street,
Kanyakumari - 629 702

Tel : 04652-246040
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Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street,
Coimbatore — 641 001

Tel : 0422-2391055

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road

Erode — 638 011.

Tel : 0424-2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai,

(Khadi Craft Building),

(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue,
Salem - 636 001

Tel : 0427-2214767

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C-1, State Emporia complex,
Baba Kharak Singh Marg,
Irwin Road,

New Delhi - 110 001

Tel : 011-23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom

Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor

C.L.T. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033-24237028

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Nachiarkoil — 612 602
Thanjavur District

Tel : 0435-2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel : 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road

Thanjavur — 613 001

Tel : 04362-230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production Centre
Industrial Estate, K.Pudur

Madurai - 625 007

Tel : 0452-2566774

SUPETH ma55ns Qzmiflesr asmisdls SysL

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Mannarkoil Post

Via — Ambasamudram
Vagaikulam — 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.

Tel: 04634-250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving
Production Centre

54-55,SIDCO Industrial Estate
Kacharapalayam Road
Kallakurichi — 606 202

Tel: 04151-222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Shore Temple Road
Mamallapuram—-603 104

Tel: 044-27443224

Poompuhar Raw Material Depot
Swamimalai

Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302
Thanjavur Dist.,
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